AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
January 21, 2015-8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex
3363 West Park Place, Room 104

Call to Order.
Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of Staff as expert witnesses.

Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
Approval of the December 17, 2014 Resume' Minutes.

Consideration of the following cases:

Case No.: V-2015-01

Address : 7905 Red Bean Dr.

Request: Variance for Rear Setback

Requested by: Eddie Palmer, Agent for Henry Elliott

Case No.: V-2015-02
Address: 501 S.E. Baublits Dr.
Request: Variance for Building Setbacks

Requested by: R.Douglas Forte, Agent for Janice Macartney and Kenneth
Smith

Case No.: CU-2015-01
Address: 8590 Hwy. 98 West
Request: Dormitory in R-4 Zoning

Requested by: Charles E. Kunze, Jr., Agent for Globe Missionary
Evangelism, Inc.



10.

Case No.: CU-2015-02

Address: 621 Quintette Rd.

Request: Conditional Use for an Accessory Structure
Requested by: Ronnie L. and Ellen M. Couture

Discussion Items.

Old/New Business.

Announcement.
The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February

18, 2015 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room
104, 3363 West Park Place.

Adjournment.



Board of Adjustment
Meeting Date: 01/21/2015

Attachments
Draft Resume 12-17-14 BOA Meeting




DRAFT

RESUME OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
HELD December 17, 2014

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS
PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 AM. -9:12 AM.)
Present: Auby Smith
Bill Stromquist
Timothy Bryan
Judy Gund
Absent: Frederick J. Gant
Jennifer Rigby

Staff Present: Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney
Horace Jones, Interim Director, Development Services
Andrew Holmer, Senior. Planner, Planning & Zoning
Debbie Lockhart, Administrative Assistant

REGULAR BOA AGENDA

1. Call to Order.

2. New Board Member, Judy Gund was sworn in by the Clerk to the Board of Adjustment.
3. Staff was sworn in and accepted as expert witnesses.

4, The BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff Findings-of-Fact was

accepted into evidence.

Motion by Board Member Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member Timothy Bryan
Vote: 4 - 0 Approved - Unanimously

5. Proof of Publication was shown and the reading of the legal advertisement was waived.

Motion by Board Member Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member Timothy Bryan
Vote: 4 - 0 Approved - Unanimously

6. Approval of the November 19, 2014 Resume Minutes.

Motion by Board Member Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member Timothy Bryan
Vote: 4 - 0 Approved - Unanimously

7. Consideration of the following cases:



Case No.: V-2014-13
Address: 5802 Grande Lagoon Blvd.
Request: Variance for a Dock

Requested By: Chris Bosso, Agent for Michelle A. Mandel
The applicant withdrew the case before the December meeting.

Case No.: V-2014-15
Address: 8537 Foxtail Loop
Request: Variance to Rear Yard Setback

Requested By: William E. Griffin, Jr., Agent for Escambia Properties, LLC

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item.
No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site.
No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.

Motion by Board Member Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member Timothy Bryan
Motion was made to adopt Staff's findings and approve the variance as requested.

Vote: 4 - 0 Approved - Unanimously

Case No.: V-2014-16

Address: 610 S. Navy Blvd.

Request: Variance for Freestanding Sign and Sign Setback
Requested By: James W. Yenzer, Agent for Kazbour Properties, Inc.

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item.
No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site.
No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.

Motion by Board Member Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member Timothy Bryan
Motion was made to adopt Staff's findings and approve the variance as requested.

Vote: 4 - 0 Approved - Unanimously

Case No.: V-2014-17

Address: 610 S. Navy Blvd.

Request: Variance to Sign Height

Requested By: James W. Yenzer, Agent for Kazbour Properties, Inc.

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item.
No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site.
No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.

Motion by Board Member Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member Timothy Bryan
Motion was made to adopt Staff's findings and approve the request as submitted.

Vote: 4 - 0 Approved - Unanimously

Discussion Items.

Old/New Business.



10.

11.

Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 21, 2015 at
8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park
Place.

Adjournment.
The meeting was adjourned at 9:12 a.m.



Board of Adjustment 6. 1.

Meeting Date: 01/21/2015

CASE: V-2015-01

APPLICANT: Eddie Palmer, Agent for Henry Elliott
ADDRESS: 7905 Red Bean Dr.

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 37-2S-31-1100-170-004

ZONING DISTRICT: R-4, Multiple-Family District
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed-Use Suburban

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:

The Applicant is seeking a variance to allow a three foot rear yard building setback for
the construction of an enclosed patio.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section: 2.05.02

CRITERIA

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section 6.05.11.E.4

E. Site and building requirements.

4. Rear yard. There shall be a rear yard having a depth of not less than 15 feet. On
property abutting estuarine, riverine or creek systems, the setback shall be in
accordance with the marine/estuarine/riverine setback (MERS) provision of this Code
(article 7) or 25 feet, whichever is greater.

CRITERION (1)

That there are special circumstances or conditions applicable to the building or land in
question that are peculiar to such property that do not apply generally to other land or
buildings in the vicinity.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Section 2.05.02 of the Land Development Code defines special circumstances or
conditions specifically as follows: “Such special conditions shall be limited to unusual
physical characteristics inherent in the specific piece of property and not common to
properties similarly situated. Such physical characteristics include, but are not limited to,
exceptional narrowness, shallowness, shape, topographic conditions, or the presence of



sensitive environmental resources, any or all of which will result in peculiar or practical
difficulties in the quiet enjoyment and use of the property”.

The site in question is a corner lot and the house was built along the west side setback
and the rear setback. While this arrangement increased the front and east side yards, it
reduced the rear yard. By shifting the house into the southwest corner the practical
space available for a rear addition was reduced, creating a difficult situation unique to
this lot.

CRITERION (2)

That the variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial
property right and not merely to serve as a convenience to the Applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The variance is necessary to construct an enclosed patio of the size sought.

CRITERION (3)

That such a variance will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent
property or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, the danger of fire,
imperil the public safety, unreasonably diminish or impair established property values
within the surrounding area or in any other respect impair the health, safety, comfort, or
general welfare of the inhabitants of Escambia County.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

This variance will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property or
unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, the danger of fire, imperil the
public safety, unreasonably diminish or impair established property values within the
surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the health, safety, comfort, or general
welfare of the inhabitants of Escambia County.

CRITERION (4)

The variance will not, in any manner, alter other provisions of this Code or
Comprehensive Plan.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

This variance will not alter other provisions of the Land Development Code or
Comprehensive Plan.

CRITERION (5)

That the variance is the minimum necessary to make possible the use of the land,
building or other improvements as approved by the BOA.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Given the unique arrangement of the house on the lot, the requested variance is



necessary to allow for the enclosed patio.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board grant the variance as requested.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS:

Attachments
Working Case File V-2015-01




V-2015-01



This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

—PERKINS ST
LA-VEIN-TAJ\NA

~NICHOLAS-LN

CERNY=RD

\ pPEARSON RD

O
<
,\«‘(’{(

~ |

~

N
z_

o

P
<\
Sr
V-2015-01 N

- PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
LOCATION MAP - MINOR ARTERIAL —]
7 > ~ = COLLECTOR D
1,000 2,000 3,000 ,’: — LOCAL ROAD
Ft| 3|
|

I I I




o
o*e
\ 0C:)
2 H
A
R-6
A
S
A
e R-4
o
V$
%3
D% ®)
% m
()
I8
m

?
S
AV N

o5 vuoNT?

xs*l\'?‘"Noc

-2

CenoRA ST
~ 5 -
<y
JaMBR
R-4
z
\ °
5]
m
Zz
I Ny V-2015-01 [ PARCELS
is provided for information ' — PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
’ﬂéﬁii'ﬁiﬁff&‘iﬁi&‘&‘e 500 RADIUS ZON I N G = MINOR ARTERIAL
o et = —— COLLECTOR
|| ancrew Homer 0 200 400 600 — LOCAL ROAD
Planning and Zoning Dept. Ft |
| V1 / [ N—\ Y




& MU-S

w3103

MU-S

=z
°
)
m
z

S V-2015-01

is provided for information

| 7 ParcELS I
= PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
|_{ purposes only. The data is not FUTU RE LAN D USE
guaranteed accurate or suitable
—~L

for any use other than that for

= MINOR ARTERIAL
which it was gathered. 0 200 400 600 COLLECTOR
|| Andrew Holmer LOCAL ROAD
Planning and Zoning Dept. Ft L —
[ LI [ [\ \ \




This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

V-2015-01
AERIAL MAP

120 i
Ft : I

PARCELS
= PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

— MINOR ARTERIAL

—— LOCAL ROAD




December 12, 2014

Escambia County Board of Adjustment
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, FL 32505

To whom it may concern:

This application is to request a variance for the property located at 7905 Red Bean Drive, Pensacola, FL
32526, reference #37 25 31 1100 170 004. Legal description: LT 17 BLK D Bayou Place PB 16 P 70 OR
5253 P 224.

On June 10, 2014, Bay Aluminum and Screen, Inc, applied for and secured a building permit,
#BD140603598, for the above listed address, receiving permission from plans review, zoning, and

permitting, to build a 13" x 17' Insulated screen room on an existing slab. We did not make any changes
to the patio footprint.

On June 17, 2014, upon completion of the project, the building inspector, Eddie Williams, failed the
project due to proper setback requirements not being met. We contacted the Escambia County Building
Inspection Department to find out why this had occurred and was told that there was a glitch in the
computer system. The setbacks had not printed on our permit and we would have to seek a variance.
We presented a site plan(see attached) clearly showing a 15' BSL with the slab clearly marked. Please
note that we have had occurrences in the past where the setbacks have been changed on properties
from time to time. The clerk always checks the requirements and informs us at the time of application
if a variance is needed. We feel that this oversight is unfortunate, however, we, in good faith, supplied
all required documents for approval and proceeded only on the assumption that we were cleared to
continue. Itis our desire to settle this matter so that the homeowner will not be inconvenienced any
further.

Your attention to this matter would be greatly appreciated.
Respectfully, \70

Eddie Palmer, President

Bay Aluminum and Screen, Inc



’

v N T £ 7 v (54 ¥ 4

Pam Childers
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT

MMEN ESCAMBIA COUNTY FLORIDA
NOTICEOF €O CEMENT INST# 2014041163 06/12/2014 at 03:34 PM

OFF REC BK: 7181 PG: 969 - 869 Doc Type: NOC
STATE OF FLORIDA RECORDING: $10.00

COUNTY OF ESCAMBIA

Permit# 88 /406035 98

Tax Folio No: N/A

The Undersigned hereby gives notice that improvements will be made to certain real
property, and in accordance with Chapter 713, Florida Statutes, the following information
is provided in this Notice of Commencement.

1. Description of property: (legal description of the property and street address if
available).
7905 Red Bean Drive, Pensacola Florida, 32526
Parcel # Escambia County

2. General description of improvements - Screen Enclosure
3. Name of Owner: Ms. Billie EHiott

Address: 7905 Red Bean Drive, Pensacola, Fla. 32526 Interest in property:

Owner
Name and address of fee simple title holder (if other than Owner) (Mortgage
Holder):
4. Contractor: Provo Construction, Inc., PO Box 307, Gulf Breeze. Fl. 32562
5. Surety: N/A
Address: N/A

Amount of Bond: N/A

6. Lender: (if not completed there is no lender).
Address:

7. Persons within the State of Florida designed by Owner upon whom notices or
other documents may be served as provided by Section 713.13 (1) (a) 7, Florida
Statutes: (name and address)

8. In addition to herself, owner designated , John Provo. PO Box 307, Gulf Breeze,

Fl. 32562, to receive a copy of the Lienor's Notice as provided in Section
713.13(1) (b), Florida Statutes.

9. Expiration date of notice of commencement (the expiration date is one (1) year
from the date of recording unless a different date is specified):

Z_//Lu é&&z

Ownmer’s Signature Owner's Agent's Signature
Blie £t
Printed Printed

Y g,
FZa Y REBECCA BROMLEY
H if’ MY COMMISSION #EE 856782

STATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF __Z5¢a . \oa W eemes Decomber g s
i 3 8

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this V) day o

2014 ) (407) 398-0153 FloddaNotaryService.com
by 50l ¢ Lot ;
who is personally known to me or who produced PV ioYo 1T e ¥ % Coad ot é{
identification. 04/ "}
Prepared by:  John H. Provo Notary Public Signature and
P.O. Box 307 My commission expires: (L j :: 2 20/

Gulf Breeze, Fl. 32561




POST THIS CARD AT OR NEAR FRONT OF BUILDING

BUILDING PERMIT

ESCAMBIA COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTIONS

BD140603598

INSPECTIONS RECORD INSPECTION DATE INSPECTOR

Date Issued:  06/10/2014 Electrical Rough
|_Rough Plumbing (stack)

Permit Type: Residential Addition Rough Gas (stack)
Project: Attached Aluminum Structure Rough Mechanical (stack)
Job Address: 7905 RED BEAN | Roof In Progress (dry in)
Building # Unit # [ Rough Fire Alarm
. (Above must be signed prior framing inspection.)
Owner: ELLIOTT HENRY V & BILLIE Framing - Elevation Certificate
Contractor: BAY ALUMINUM & SCREEN INC Cover no work until above signed.
Miscellaneous

Failure to comply with the mechanics lien law can result in the property

owner paying twice for building improvements. Inspector must sign all [ Sewer
spaces pertaining to this job. Sediment Controls
INSPECTION DATE INSPECTOR Misc.
Foundations: Grease Hood System
Setback Fire Walls
Flood Zone — ab
Sanitary Facilities Above to be signed where applicable
Stormwater Foundation Finals:
Footings Electrical Final
Plumbing Final

Pour no concrete until above signed.
Concrete Floors: Gas Piping Final
Electrical (underground) Mechanical Final

Plumbing (underground) Lawn Sprinkler Final
Gas Piping (underground) .
Stormwater Final

(Above must be signed prior to slab inspection.)

Termite Treatment

Concrete Slab

L - X ojests {0_issuance of Certificate of Occupancy, cleamnce my
Do not pour until above signed. be required from the Health Department, County Enginecring & Development Services.




Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, Florida, 32505
(850) 595-3550
Molino Office - (850) 587-5770
www.myescambia.com

Automated IVR Inspection System (850) 471-6640

BUILDING PERMIT

PERMIT NO. BD140603598
DATE ISSUED:  06/10/2014
MASTER NO: PLU140600874

AIVR Tracking # 624597603052

Permit Type / Sub-Type: Residential / Addition

Issued By: Geneva Lawrence

Job Address:

7905 RED BEAN, Pensacola, FI, 32526 Setbacks
Front : Back :
Parcel No: 3725311100170004 Lot/ Block: 170/004 " Right :
Subdivision: Building #:
Flood Zone: X -9% Plus 3 ft. Freeboard Building Dimensions :
Length (feet): 17
Width (feet) :
Valuation : $5,200.00 Total Sq Ft : 221 I h(fee) 13
ight :
Occupant Group : Occupant Load : Const Type : Height (feet): 9
No. of Stories: 1 # of Units :1 Total Permit Fee :
Sanitation : i Sewer [0 Septic Tank [ Existing 137.50

ADD™ EXISTING

DESCRIPTION OF WORK : CONST INSULATED ALUM SCREEN ROOM ADD'L***FAIRFIELD DR WEST TO PATRICIA
DR T/L ON LENORA ST T/L ON DONLEY ST T/R TO MULDOON RD T/L ON CREOLE WAY T/L TO RED BEAN DR T/R TO

Cont: BAY ALUMINUM & SCREEN INC
Lic #: S501498

Eddie R. Palmer
220 TULSA DRIVE

Owner: ELLIOTT HENRY V & BILLIE
7905 RED BEAN DR

Pensacola, Fl, 32526
Phone:

PENSACOLA, FL, 32534
Phone: (850) 554-7825

WARNING TO OWNER:

YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY RESULT IN
YOUR PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPERTY. IF YOU INTEND
TO OETAIN FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER OR AN ATTORNEY
BEFORE RECORDING YOUR NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT.

A "NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT" MUST BE RECORDED AND POSTED ON THE
JOB SITE BEFORE THE FIRST INSPECTION.

NOTICE: All permits require an inspection and work must be inspected before covering. This permit will expire if no
work is recorded within 180 days. In addition to requirements of this permit, there may be additional requirements
applicable to this property which may be found in public records of this county. There may be additional permits
required from other governmental entities such as water management districts, state or federal agencies including,
but not limited to, the NPDES permit.

DISCLAIMER: Pursuant to Section 125.022, Florida Statutes, the following information is provided:

For any development permit application filed with the county after July 1, 2012, a county may not require as a condition of
processing or issuing a development permit that an applicant obtain a permit or approval from any state or federal agency
unless the agency has issued a final agency action that denies the federal or state permit before the county action on the local
development parmit. Issuance of a development permit by a county does not in any way create any rights on the part of the
applicant to obtain a permit from a state of federal agency and does not create any liability on the part of the county for
issuance of the permit if the applicant fails to obtain requisite approvals or fulfill the obligations imposed by a state or federal
agency or undertakes actions that result in a violation of state or federal law.

This development permit includes as a permit condition that all other applicable state or federal permits be obtained
before commencement of the development.

1473890



Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, Florida, 32505
(850) 595-3550
Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

Receipt No.: 609496 Date Issued. : 06/10/2014
Cashier ID: GELAWREN

Application No. : PLU140600874
Project Name : ADDITION

Contractor : Eddie R. Palmer

Company :  BAY ALUMINUM & SCREEN INC
Address : 220 TULSA DRIVE
PENSACOLA, FL, 32534

Phone : (850) 554-7825

PAYMENTINFO

Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment

Check
9629 $111'50._,. i\pp ID : PLU140600874

$111.50  Total Check

Received From: EDDIE R PALMER BAY ALUMINUM & SCREEN INC
Total Receipt Amount : $111.50
Change Due :  $0.00

Application # Invoice # Invoice Amt Balance Job Address
PLU140600874 700979 111.50 $0.00 7905 RED BEAN DR, PENSACOLA, FL, 32526

~ Total Amount:

Balance Due o this/
\pplication(s) as o

Receipt.rpt Page 1 of 1



Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, Florida, 32505
(850) 595-3550
Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

A R Sl

Receipt No.: 609494 Date Issued. : 06/10/2014

Cashier ID: GELAWREN
Application No. : BD140603598

Project Name :  Attached Aluminum Structure

Applicant :  EDDIE R PALMER Contractor : Eddie R. Palmer
Address : 220 TULSA DRIVE Company :  BAY ALUMINUM & SCREEN INC
Address : 220 TULSA DRIVE
Pensacola, FL, 32534 PENSACOLA. FL. 32534
Phone : (850) 554-7825

~ PAYMENT INF(

Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment

Check
9629 $137.50  App ID : BD140603598

$137.50  Total Check

Received From: KURNETTA PALMER BAY ALUMINUM & SCREEN INC
Total Receipt Amount:  $137.50
Change Due:  $0.00

Application # Invoice # Invoice Amt Balance Job Address

BD140603598 700983 137.50 $0.00 7905 RED BEAN DR, PENSACOLA, FL, 32526

Receipt.rpt Page 10of 1



S -/8- ﬁ/

APPLICATION
Please check application type: [ Conditional Use Request for:
[J Administrative Appeal [ Variance Request for:
[0 Development Order Extension [J Rezoning Request from: to:

Name & address of current owner(s) as shown on public records of Escambia County, FL

Owner(s) Name: Henru E ”l D++ Phone:

Address: 7905 gﬁd 66(2/) DI’ F2I AL Email:

O Check here if the property owner(s) is authorizing an agent as the applicant and complete the Affidavit of Owner and
Limited Power of Attorney form attached herein.

Property Address: 7905 )Qed @ean é)f} p@ﬂd&@/d‘ i[i I3326

Property Reference Number(s)/Legal Description:__ 37 29 37 7100 /70 80«

AT 17 _BLK D ﬁa}/ou_ Place. P8 Jb P70 0R 5253 P 2I¥

By my signature, | hereby certify that:

1) | am duly qualified as owner(s) or authorized agent to make such application, this application is of my own choosing,
and staff has explained all procedures relating to this request; and

2) All information given is accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief, and | understand that deliberate
misrepresentation of such information will be grounds for denial or reversal of this application and/or revocation of
any approval based upon this application; and

3) |understand that there are no guarantees as to the outcome of this request, and that the application fee is non-
refundable; and

4) | authorize County staff to enter upon the property referenced herein at any reasonable time for purposes of site
inspection and authorize placement of a public notice sign(s) on the property referenced herein at a location(s) to be
determined by County staff, and

5) | am aware that Public Hearing notices (legal ad and/or postcards) for the request shall be provided by the

velopmen Bureau.
éﬁj p ‘2m Foddie Palmer JZ=l 7 L/l'[

Signature of Owner@@ Printed Name Owner/Agent Date
— Signature of Owner Printed Name of Owner Date
T -
=0 . )
‘%2% STATE OF t ‘»'\‘3*”»! d@— COUNTY OF bSCﬂyhB{H
R "
82871 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this l 7 day of ()ﬂ? s 20 /L# i
2 E E [T i ﬁ +
w8 | by Eddie R . NS
o=a< f i .
S‘:% o E ally Known & OR Produced | ntiﬁcationl:l Type of ldentification Produced'q N T}LLUUT LJ‘ Cen &
25"
FES 0/Ce, KD
28 rtntg’d Name of Notary
(notary seal must be affixed)
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY CASE NUMBER: \/ = ?\ 0’ g_"O {

Meeting Date(s): ol-21-1S AcceptedVerified by: _ T Y \ i Date: | 2- [ /¥
&X‘Lia\\}( )|

Fees Paid: Recelpt#fr\} , a8 Ft"é’ ._Permit#: p &ﬂ 412 poD ‘;-dﬂ
iz NeA

Page 1 Revised 03-22-11



AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY

As owner of the property located at_ 7905 Ked Bean Dr. Pensacwla FL 3252
Florida, property reference number(s)___ 37 28 3/ /100 170 00%
| hereby designate Eddie pa Imer for the sole purpose

of completing this application and making a presentation to the:

O Planning Board and the Board of County Commissioners to request a rezoning on the above
referenced property.

[ Board of Adjustment to request a(n) Varianae on the above referenced property.

This Limited Power of Attorney is granted on this Zz 77 day of Dﬂg}? ﬁ@ the year of,

C,ZO/f , and is effective until the Board of County Commissioners or the Board of Adjustment has
rendered a decision on this request and any appeal period has expired. The owner reserves the right to

rescind this Limited Power of Attorney at any time with a written, notarized notice to the Development
Services Bureau.

Agent Name: Edd/e pa [mer Email: kurne#a & beHSOU‘H"n.ﬂC{‘
Address: 220 Tulsa Drive F2534 Phone:_ 35« - 78235

Bror Lot s Bitlie B[t TwreT
Sidrr‘\'atgr of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date
Z" 4 // T NELug V. Bi>il 0~ )2- )<

Signature of Property Owner Printed Nameé of Property Owner Date

, o) R
STATE OF g QMMQ—(U COUNTY OF /a,cm“/f)}“"

The foregoing instrument was a;:l(ni\:‘vfjtgéd before me this {(Q ﬂvday of.. q—-f:i?—ée,m AC’- A 20/ ‘/ ;
by b o Alle A1,
Personally Known ¥J OR Produced Identification[]. Type of Identification Produced:

D f
- )
Freene Qe OB E pma Teaw O Bried T

Signature of ’Nt::ftary Printed Name of Notary
v

e, EMMA JEAN O’BRIEN
55 ‘\ \¢% Notary Public - State of Florida
)

Commission # EE 184281

A
Bonded Through National Notary Assn.

Page 3 Revised 03-22-11



escpaDetail 7905 RED BEAN DR 32526

Page 1 of 3

Real Estate Tangible Property Sale Amendmen
Search Search List Calct
Back
* Navigate Mode © Account ' Reference >
General Information 2014 Certified Roll /
Reference: 3725311100170004 Improvements:
Account: 101358768 Land:
Owners: ELLIOTT HENRY V & BILLIE
Mail: 7905 RED BEAN DR Total:
PENSACOLA, FL 32526 Bave Bur Hiomte:
Situs: 7905 RED BEAN DR 32526
Use Code: SINGLE FAMILY RESID &
Taxing
. COUNTY MSTU
Authority: Amendment 1,
Tax Inquiry: Open Tax Inquiry Window

Tax Inquiry link courtesy of Janet Holley
Escambia County Tax Collector

Sales Data

Official Records

2014 Certified Roll §
HOMESTEAD EXEMPTI

Sale Date Book Page

12/2001 4826 723

Value Type

09/2003 5253 224 $115,600 WD
05/2002 4912 1994 $109,900 WD
$62,700 WD

Official Records Inquiry courtesy of Pam Childers
Escambia County Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller

(New Window)
View Instr
View Instr
View Instr

Legal Description
LT 17 BLK D BAYOU PI

Extra Features
None

Parcel
Information

http://www.escpa.org/CAMA/Detail _a.aspx?s=372S311100170004

12/22/2014



escpaDetail 7905 RED BEAN DR 32526 Page 2 of 3

Section
Map Id:
37-25-31-1

Approx.
Acreage:
0.1900

Zoned: P
R-4

Evacuation
& Flood
Information

Open Report

Buildings
Building 1 - Address:7905 RED BEAN DR, Year Built: 2002, Effective Year: 2002

|Structural Elements |
DECOR/MILLWORK-AVERAGE
DWELLING UNITS-1.00

EXTERIOR WALL-BRICK-FACE
FLOOR COVER-CARPET

FLOOR COVER-VINYL/CORK
FOUNDATION-SLAB ON GRADE
HEAT/AIR-CENTRAL H/AC
INTERIOR WALL-DRYWALL-PLASTER
NO. PLUMBING FIXTURES-7.00
NO. STORIES-1.00

ROOF COVER-COMPQOSITION SHG
ROOF FRAMING-GABL/HIP COMBO
STRUCTURAL FRAME-WOOD FRAME

P Areas - 2291 Total SF
BASE AREA - 1691
GARAGE FIN - 400

OPEN PORCH FIN - 60
PATIO - 140

Images

http://www.escpa.org/CAMA/Detail_a.aspx?s=372S311100170004 12/22/2014



P by
A Yo : \

<

h,
\ = el

0

P 5 A%k
\ e ..“.m_,_, ﬂ,



TSI e o gmnaps v g s SpqL P (e Suta

4l TUTPICITT U GHRLW 9122 SlUNWSINSTay

VIHIST PUS sjuslussy SUEY|es Y DI 5] AUET0N SSPIRPUR|S SOIRIS PaIUn
133)E0 Au 2uusisiap o wry sy Ag pIwoyr

“PRIoU estueNlo SSe|un Pe|RIO] J0u B3 SINIDNLS punobaoun Jawo Aue 1o *sBuneny

3 ussq SEl| Spro23: agand e—.: J9 yaIwac aN “wy s g 0
I 4 81U Aq ‘pepsdaziun jo paprosas Aem jo |Gy to 1 pue s PRIIRASAN |OU 613/ LI UMALE SPW
) 1UBLIISED J0f palaz. A 15
U] 'B[OIVSUDY JO SHIWIDOSSY pue rapng £q ooz pawSuddon (%) i : e

SATI( uBag pay 506L 60/%69 20/T1/1 ¢0/91/1. Jn0Ae] 38U0H pug

€S/969 ¢0/8/2 g0/Z1/Z uoTaBpunOog
FI-€1/T¢L TO/12/S TO/TZ/S 3TTNngsy/{1epunog

SZI fTIni ssuszmsuT mﬂuum m.p..”m...uu....uwu. =
1 ZIPusD om opadmdeys ‘Tsnusmzs <
& 10T BETICIIES
4 .\\w « ! <~ 0y it oWt 2 oy
VE5, b 101 \~ [ =T S ; /w,.,
ﬂﬂ,mw / ) g B & o= _
~ gt <. v
e an @ el 28 \
A Gy L v : =3 @
> y L
“ 3 N
Zz~ Ny,
wo (
o
NG
G2
==
- ™m
3]
M =
> o
P
o
3
pe
=z
&
\/.?
A
Py
_
‘
(o]
1= vhed
‘ >__=N~.$.8mmw ‘80 s..mo.mo.ﬁmmw 8 _s._mo.a.mmzl ‘80
Id M,SY,9%.€95(d) 80  M.GL.90.49S(d) 80  M,S1,Z2.29N(d) 8D
L 98,2260 V1130 L98.22.60 V1130 J7.68.L6 YLT30
£9°981(3) “0¥OHD .ﬁ.mmcw QYOHD _B.SE }040HD
09°281(d) :Q¥OHD BE°59(d) “QYOHI F9°L0(d) *QHOHD
L1881 OyY 97’69 YV 19T 0¥y
LS0°STE BNIovYY 0000+ SNIAVY 00°GZ Sniavy
£ 22 19

&




ELLIOTT HENRY V & BILLIE
7905 RED BEAN DR
PENSACOLA, FL 32526

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

SAPP MARK E
7900 JAMBALAYA TR
PENSACOLA, FL 32526

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

GIBSON KEVIN L &
7909 RED BEAN DR
PENSACOLA, FL 32526

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

\A g ;
N & Escambia County

3 Development Services Department
SBd 3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.



Escambia County Property Appraiser

Jones

Chris




Board of Adjustment 6. 2.

Meeting Date: 01/21/2015

CASE: V-2015-02

APPLICANT: R. Douglas Forte, Agent for Janice Macartney and
Kenneth Smith

ADDRESS: 501 S. E. Baublits Dr.

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 50-2S-30-6090-505-024

ZONING DISTRICT: R-2, Single-Family District

FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed Use Urban

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:

The Applicants are requesting to reduce their front and rear yard setbacks for the
construction of a single family home on an existing platted lot. The front yard setback
would be five feet at its narrowest and the rear setback would be reduced to thirteen feet.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section: 2.05.02

CRITERIA

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section 6.05.07.E.3&4

E. Site and building requirements.

3. Front yard. There shall be a front yard having a depth of not less than 20 feet,
provided that in blocks where 50 percent or more of the lots are developed, the front yard
required shall be the average setback of the dwellings already constructed.

4. Rear yard. The minimum rear yard shall not be less than 20 feet in depth. On property
abutting estuarine, riverine or creek systems, the setback shall be in accordance with the
marine/estuarine/riverine setback (MERS) provision of this Code (article 7) or 30 feet,
whichever is greater.

CRITERION (1)



That there are special circumstances or conditions applicable to the building or land in
question that are peculiar to such property that do not apply generally to other land or
buildings in the vicinity.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Section 2.05.02 of the Land Development Code defines special circumstances or
conditions specifically as follows: “Such special conditions shall be limited to unusual
physical characteristics inherent in the specific piece of property and not common to
properties similarly situated. Such physical characteristics include, but are not limited to,
exceptional narrowness, shallowness, shape, topographic conditions, or the presence of
sensitive environmental resources, any or all of which will result in peculiar or practical
difficulties in the quiet enjoyment and use of the property”.

The site is unique in the surrounding area as it is a vacant lot in a subdivision that was
platted and built many years prior to the imposition of zoning setbacks. The current
setbacks greatly reduce the buildable footprint from what was origninally designed.
While staff is able to administratively grant some relief to the front yard setback through
averaging the setbacks along the block, the inward curvature of the lot still creates a
problem. These factors create practical difficulties in the construction of a home to
modern standards.

CRITERION (2)

That the variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial
property right and not merely to serve as a convenience to the Applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Given the unique difficulties on the site, the variance is necessary for the construction as
proposed.

CRITERION (3)

That such a variance will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent
property or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, the danger of fire,
imperil the public safety, unreasonably diminish or impair established property values
within the surrounding area or in any other respect impair the health, safety, comfort, or
general welfare of the inhabitants of Escambia County.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

This variance will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property or
unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, the danger of fire, imperil the
public safety, unreasonably diminish or impair established property values within the
surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the health, safety, comfort, or general
welfare of the inhabitants of Escambia County.

CRITERION (4)



The variance will not, in any manner, alter other provisions of this Code or
Comprehensive Plan.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

This variance will not alter other provisions of the Land Development Code or
Comprehensive Plan.

CRITERION (5)

That the variance is the minimum necessary to make possible the use of the land,
building or other improvements as approved by the BOA.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Given the unique hardships on the lot, the request is necessary to build the home as
designed.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the Applicants can meet all of the required criteria and recommends
granting the variance as requested.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS:

Attachments

Working Case File V-2015-02



V-2015-02



/
'G-AVE
Z2—

NG
T
m

/

\PAULD'

This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

@
%z
)
o)
ENA'AVE m
BU > 2

—oL® ‘T”

!

n—
z [ 0
nE 0
C ¢ x
Z ¢y
> W <
z = T
|

FLANNAN RD

L I

S

]

WINT
> HROP Avg
m
z | E PALMETTO Avg
>
»
-
;E:é
o

~

BAYOU GRANDE
/J
o
o
4 9 ¥
V., @ >
OWE/? ‘3 ;
X
V-2015-02 .
—— PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
LOCATION MAP —— MINOR ARTERIAL
/ < —— COLLECTOR
0 1,000 2,000 3,000  LOCAL ROAD
Ft




~

. \ // ' QA
7 llll;'

SE GILLILAND RD

AT

—
SE BAUBLITS D
N\
S, R-2
<
4
BAYOU GRANDE

/

V-2015-02 [ PARCELS ~

) _ Thismap - PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
o 500' RADIUS ZONING — INOR ARTERIAL

guaranteed accurate or suitable

for any use other than that for — COLLECTOR
which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer 0 150 300 450 —— LOCAL ROAD

Ft

Planning and Zoning Dept.

e




This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

o
o
\E&
o
s

N
'L
REY REC
p BAYOU GRANDE
’

SE GILLILAND RD

i BAUBLITS pp

V-2015-02 ] PARGELS u
FUTURE LAND USE e

0 150 300 45|<3t \  LOCAL ROAD

e




This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

V-2015-02

PARCELS

AERIAL MAP —— PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

— MINOR ARTERIAL
= COLLECTOR

—— LOCAL ROAD




2 //////,,{/Il:lllh.
AIPD 2 s
7 ////// /
,;/ 7, 75407 ",""'

Planning and Zoning Dept.

568

//"

7
)

55 "”'355"///, 7 i 7 o
2 / / / %//?;/é//,?é%

ossrr /
g .
EB/AUBLITS ‘ ,,I/,,;/ / / ///////5//%/
//l ,;/ /% Z
.

V-2015-02
OVERLAY MAP

LLLLLLLLLLL
NNNNNNNNNN
EEEEEEEEE




BOA, ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA
DEC. 18,2014

REQUEST FOR SETBACK VARIANCE
OWNERS: Janice Macartney and Kenneth Smith

PROPERTY LOCATION: 501 SE BAUBLITS DRIVE, PENSACOLA, FL
LOT 499, BLOCK 24, NAVY POINT S/D

AGENT: R. DOUGLAS FORTE
To Whom It May Concern,

1. Owners listed above are requesting a variance to the front and rear setbacks
of the above-mentioned property. Owners desire to construct their new
retirement home on this piece of property but the existing and outdated
setbacks are restrictive and do not allow them to fully utilize the property.
With the current 20’ front and 20’ rear setbacks, the depth of any new
structure would be restricted to 28 to 30 feet. The desired 2000 sf. home is
44’ deep. Mr. Drew Homer, Senior Urban Planner determined that upon
surveying the adjacent properties on Baublits, an average front setback is
approximately 16.5 feet. With the curvature of the lot, the residence would
encroach approximately 12.5 feet into the rear setback on the west side of
property.

2. Owners desire to keep residence as far to the west side of property as possible
due to the existence of a large heritage magnolia tree on the SE corner. Also,
owner desires to have a garden in the rear and needs approximately 20’ in
depth. Also this will maximize the optimal waterfront view of this property.

3. This variance request will not negatively impact the health, safety, comfort, or
general welfare of the inhabitants of Escambia County

4. This variance will not, in any manner, alter other provisions of this Code or
the Comprehensive Plan.

. This variance is the minimum necessary to make possible the use of the land,
building or other improvements as approved by the BOA

m»\/a @ Dasles Bk (epvy

Slgnature of aﬂt Printed name ohfgent Date
stateor DN O & COUWF BSRame s

The foregolng instrument was acknowledged before me this _l_day ow 20_\ﬁby

n ly Kno OR Produced Identification __ Y. Type of Identification Produced:ml/
o Deere.

Slénature of Notary Printed Name of Notary

KESHIA STEELE
: Notary Public - State of Florida

u:m,,"

5 My Comm. Expires Oct 6, 2018
"'eomd'*’:‘“ Commissicn # FF 166337

KIS



APPLICATION

Please check application type: [ Conditional Use Request for:
[ Administrative Appeal ¥ Variance Request for: S L’/+ IDA CIL S
[ Development Order Extension O Rezoning Request from: to:

Name & address of current owner(s) as shown on publlc records of Escambla County, FL
_Phone: @04) Has- 63
Beliny DL {ansacoLA FL?Z-SOQ emait_Dri Hsh ke n @ qoail .com

ﬁ Check here if the property owner(s) is authorizing an agent as the applicant and complete the Affidavit of Owner and
Limited Power of Attorney form aﬂached herein.

Property Address: 50‘ 3 CL\.L.bl i‘+.5 b (. Pe pSACO 'H} EL
Property Reference Number(s)/Legal Description: LU" 4‘?({ Blo C k_, QL‘*-} }‘J(W";f 00 ynt (?/ B

Owner(s) Name:

Address:f

By my signature, | hereby certify that:

1) I am duly qualified as owner(s) or authorized agent to make such application, this application is of my own choosing,
and staff has explained all procedures relating to this request; and

2) All information given is accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief, and | understand that deliberate
misrepresentation of such information will be grounds for denial or reversal of this application and/or revocation of
any approval based upon this application; and

3) | understand that there are no guarantees as to the outcome of this request, and that the application fee is non-
refundable; and

4) | authorize County staff to enter upon the property referenced herein at any reasonable time for purposes of site

inspection and authorize placement of a public notice sign(s) on the property referenced herein at a location(s) to be
determined by County staff, and

5) | am aware that Public Hearing notices (legal ad and/or postcards) for the request shall be provided by the

Pevelopment Serviges Bureau,
Jonyce Mo_ua{“\‘hw ’JJ)‘EI

Printed Name Owner/Agent T Date' |
wamr(‘ Sudr.  Lfish¢.
Signature of O‘W‘nas/ Printed Name of Owner Date

STATEOFFlmd-ﬁ W/\TYOF B::(QM‘O}(};
day of M‘P/Mbd 20 ""f

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

by A St G WU(‘\\CC YO C e
Jc?) Known|[J OR Identification yp of Jdentification Produced: @—
M&ﬁ ) KedhWwa Steere
Signkture of Notary Printed Name of Notary

(notary seal must be affixed)

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY casenumeer:_\ -~ 2Ap 1S D D
Meeting Date(s): £2 (- 2 1- 1S Accepted/Verified by: D \ oL Date:) - 1A|¥
Fees Paid: $ Q3-§U Receipt #: Permit #: p p\ﬂ' lL"\l A oD Oc;lé

~

SR, KESHIA STEELE

§ 5 t"": Notary Public - State of Florida
2 My Comm. Expires Oct 6, 2018
YRS commission # FF 166337

Page 1 Revised 03-22-11



AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY

As owner of the property located at DO\ S.E. E&L_)JO'\"ZS De. VWS)"CU’ A
Florida, property reference number(s)_ st LHq Black :N,‘ NaV',Y Hint $/D

| hereby designate DO lL\ﬂ} forrE ) for the sole purpose
of completing this application and making a presentation to the:

O Planning Board and the Board of County Commissioners to request a rezoning on the above
referenced property.

ﬁ Board of Adjustment to request a(n) S d‘bad(, Vari an(¢ on the above referenced property.

This Limited Power of Attorney is granted on this day of

the year of,
, and is effective until the Board of County Commissioners or the Board of Adjustment has

rendered a decision on this request and any appeal period has expired. The owner reserves the right to

rescind this Limited Power of Attorney at any time with a written, notarized notice to the Development
Services Bureau.

Agent Name: b\)lt’\; 'F‘Dm Email: FAOV&MA(@, 3{\\@” oM
Address:q%lo ( Qﬂgﬁﬂ&f‘ (ane Phone: §SD— 37$ =193

T&@_ﬂm.ﬁ_ ' |
Printed Name of Property Owner Dat

Vanwverh Cdmay 29/ ey

Printed Name of Property Owner Date
sTATE OF_A DN Chexr county oF_ ERceen'D ey 3
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ' day of wbo/ 20 / %
by Y nOne ¢ ance. DX m

d Identiﬁcationl'_il/{ype of ldentification Produced: "LJDL/
\?Z@@No\ ‘%\CUC |
Printed Name of Notary —
fs‘{‘.a' B, KESHIA STEELE
§ % Notary Publlc - State of Flonda
N )& My Comm. Explres Oct 6, 2018

Commission # FF 166337

o
Q)
-

3

Page 3 Revised 03-22-11



escpaDetail 501 SE BAUBLITS DR 32507

Source: Escambia County Property Appraiser

* Navigate Mode @ Account ) Reference »

Page 1 of 3

General Information

Reference: 5025306090505024

Account: 082349000

Owners: MACARTNEY JANICE ELAINE
SMITH KENNETH C

Mail: 354 SUMMERFIELD CROSSING
ACWORTH, GA 30101

Situs: 501 SE BAUBLITS DR 32507

Use Code: VACANT RESIDENTIAL

Taxing

Authority: COUNTY MSTU

Tax Inquiry: Open Tax Inquiry Window
Tax Inquiry link courtesy of Janet Holley
Escambia County Tax Collector

2014 Certified Roll A:
Improvements:
Land:

Total:
Non-Homestead Cap:

To—

Amendment 1/

Sales Data

Official Records
(New Window)

05/19/2014 7175 1806 $46,500 WD View Instr

08/02/2010 6620 956 $100 CJ View Instr

08/02/2010 6620 1438 $100 CJ View Instr
07/1991 3029 124 $100 WD View Instr

Official Records Inquiry courtesy of Pam Childers
Escambia County Clerk of the Circuit Court and
Comptroller

Sale Date Book Page Value Type

2014 Certified Roll B>
None

Legal Description

LT 499 BLK 24 NAVY PC
CA 225

Extra Features
None

Parcel
Information

http://www.escpa.org/CAMA/Detail_a.aspx?s=502S306090505024

12/22/2014



MACARTNEY RESIDENCE

501 SE BAUBLITS DR 32501

LOT 499
BLOCK 24

i

// TS Bty
53 e// ,//, 2554’ 1 |
7

’g’.21"

%

10.5' BSL

2N “34"—5“\\\\& >

Tout L o

| : Z “”:ﬁ—% a3 1 |
: | ﬁzo/ég’fé / o §

SYRCLE DRIVE (&’ R/W)

CUSTOM DESIGNING & WIND LOAD ENGINEERING [
OVER 25,000 STOCK PLANS

CALL]] 850-473-0099 | || IR

4400 BAYOU BLVD #25 CORDOVA SQUARE = PENSACOLA

MACARTNEY

SITE PLAN:

w
LATBACK CURE BCALE I'"20™-0"

NOTES:

LOT AND HOUSE LOCATION TO BE
VERIFIED BY OWNER/ CONTRACTOR.

VERIFY ALL SETEBACKS WITH BULDING
DEPARTMENT AND ZONING.

SEPTIC TANK OR SEWER INVERT TO
BE VERIFIED WITH HEALTH
DEPARTMENT.

ALL DIMENSIONS COF SITE PLAN TO BE
YERIFIED WITH
CUWNER/BUILDER/REGISTERED
SURVEYOR IN CONJUNCTION WITH
SURVEY AND LEGAL DESCRIFTION.

ALl DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS TO
BE VERIFIED BY

OWNER/CONTRACTOR.

HOUSE PLANS UNLIMITED

£ D I8
4400 BAYOU BLVD. SUTE 25-B PENSACOLA, FL (850) 112-2040 (850) 411-20T1 HOMEPLANSUNUMITEDAGMAIL COM D i




Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Janice Macartney & Kenneth Smith Edna V. Thompson
403 SE Syrcle Dr.
Pensacola, FL 32507

862 Amberway Dr.

Pensacola, FL 32506

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

Escambia County

Escambia County
Development Services Department

Development Services Department

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.



Chris Jones Escambia County Property Appraiser

|

5

GiLy,
Al
fo

——

December 23, 2014 1:733
Map Grid 0 0.0075 0.015 0.03 mi
| 1 1 1 | 1 1 1 |
f T T T T T j j !
—  City Road 0 0.0125  0.025 0.05 km

— County Road

— Interstate

— State Road

— US Highway
All Roads

Property Line



Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, Florida, 32505
(850) 595-3550
Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

Receipt No.: 625225 Date Issued. : 12/19/2014
Cashier ID: CASTILLS

Application No. : PBA141200026

Project Name :  V-2015-01

PAYMENT INFO
Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment
Check
2001 $423.50 App ID : PBA141200026

$423.50 Total Check

Received From:  JANICE E MACARTNEY
Total Receipt Amount : $423.50
Change Due:  $0.00

ICATION INFO

Application # Invoice # Invoice Amt Balance Job Address

PBA141200026 716252 423.50 $0.00 7905 RED BEAN DR, PENSACOLA, FL

$0.00

Receipt.rpt Page 1 of 1



Board of Adjustment 6. 3.

Meeting Date: 01/21/2015

CASE: CU-2015-01

APPLICANT: Charles E. Kunze Jr., Agent for Globe Missionary
Evangelism, Inc., Owner

ADDRESS: 8590 Highway 98 West

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 19-2S-31-3401-000-004

ZONING DISTRICT: C-1, Retail Commercial District, and R-4,
Multiple-Family District, Medium High
Density

FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban

OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A

SUBMISSION DATA:

REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:

The Applicant is requesting Conditional Use approval to allow a dormitory within R-4
zoning.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 6.05.11.C.3:

C. Conditional uses.
3. Dormitories, fraternity and sorority houses.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2.05.03

CRITERION (1)

On-site circulation. Ingress and egress to property and proposed structures thereon with
particular reference to automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience, traffic flow
and control, on-site parking and loading, and access in case of fire or catastrophe.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed dormitory building will rely on the same established easement across
adjoining property as the existing Globe International office building currently relies

on to access Highway 98. The existing on-site gravel parking area will be paved and
expanded. All site access and on-site vehicle and pedestrian circulation will comply with
Land Development Code, Florida Building Code, and other applicable requirements at
the time of site development approval.



CRITERION (2)

Nuisance. Adverse impact such as noise, glare, smoke, odor or other harmful effects
(electrical interference, hazardous materials, etc.) of the conditional use on adjoining
properties and properties generally in the District.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

No nuisance impacts to adjoining or other properties are anticipated to result from the
proposed dormitory.

CRITERION (3)

Solid Waste. Refuse and service areas with particular reference to concurrency
requirements and items (1) and (2) above.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Solid waste services and capacity are available to the subject property. Access and
screening will be provided to any outside waste containers required by the existing and
proposed building in compliance with Land Development Code at the time of site
development approval.

CRITERION (4)

Utilities. Utilities with reference to concurrency requirements, location, availability and
compatibility with surrounding land uses.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed dormitory building will rely on the same utility providers, systems,
and capacities as are currently relied upon by the existing Globe International office
building.

CRITERION (5)

Buffers. The buffer may be a landscaped natural barrier, a natural barrier or a landscaped
or natural barrier supplemented with fencing or other man-made barriers, so long as the
function of the buffer and the intent of Policy FLU 1.1.9 of the Comprehensive Plan and
the provisions of Section 7.01.06 of the Land Development Code are fulfilled.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

If required, buffering will be provided in compliance with the Land Development Code at
the time of site development approval.

CRITERION (6)



Signs. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to glare, traffic safety,
economic effect, and compatibility and harmony with properties in the District.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Any new exterior signs or lighting proposed, or existing signs or lighting to be
modified, will be in compliance with Land Development Code, Florida Building Code, and
other county requirements at the time of approval.

CRITERION (7)

Environment impact. Impacts to protected trees, wetlands, water bodies, stormwater
management or other natural features of the subject parcel.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The presence or absence of wetlands, threatened and endangered species habitat, and
protected trees will be confirmed through site surveys. Impacts to environmental
resources and the management of stormwater will be in compliance with the Land
Development Code at the time of development plan approval.

CRITERION (8)

Neighborhood impact. General compatibility with adjacent properties and other property
in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed dormatory for the existing Globe International facility is compatible with
adjacent properties and other property in the immediate area.

CRITERION (9)

Other requirements of Code. The proposed Conditional Use is consistent with all other
relevant provisions of this Code.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

There are no other provisions of the Land Development Code with which the proposed
dormitory does not comply or cannot demonstrate compliance through development plan
review.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Approval is recommended for the requested dormitory as a conditional use within
the R-4 zoned portion of the subject parcel.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS:

Attachments
Working Case File CU-2015-01






CU-2015-01



(o)
R

e‘“‘\
S
6’

o
“MATADOR_TRL

——EL

%
X

K!MIERHENRY‘RD

Q

SUT—TLESﬁLN‘%

This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

W-JACKSO S

-CT

KRAUSE

N— |
TABAIDY CHESTERFIELD RD
ﬂ TEMPLETO/NLRD%

FIE LIZ-DR

VILLA DR

T~

MARTIN DR
—POND.vALLEY ©~ \\

w PR

wentOo

|
INEZRD

—=S-FAIR

WzHIGHWAY-93

sD"‘

w

P comm—

= PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
— MINOR ARTERIAL
= COLLECTOR

CU-2015-01
LOCATION MAP

0 1,000

3,000
Ft

—— LOCAL ROAD

2,000

I

[



C-1

W/ HIGHWAY, 98

NBIA o

«» CU-2015-01

A‘on\“

500" RADIUS ZONING

purposes only. The data is not

guaranteed accurate or suitable

for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

[ ] PARCELS
— PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

— MINOR ARTERIAL
= COLLECTOR
—— LOCAL ROAD




MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

W HIGHWAY 98

‘ MU-U

CU'201 5'01 [ ] PARCELS

. _Thismap T = PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
is provided for information
atanioad acaurate o sutable FUTURE LAND USE —— MINOR ARTERIAL
forany.usg other than that for T — COLLECTOR
which it was gathered. O 200 400 600 LOCAL ROAD

Andrew Holmer
Ft

Planning and Zoning Dept.




This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

PARCELS
= PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

— MINOR ARTERIAL
= COLLECTOR
—— LOCAL ROAD




ARTISAN’S ARCHITECTURE, LLC
Y N\ |[CHARLES E. KUNZE JR. AIA NCARB

‘ 201 EAST GOVERNMENT STREET FLORIDA REG. # ARI15341

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32502 ALABAMA REG. #5513
Chuck(@artisansarchitecture.com LOUISIANA REG. # 5927
P: 850-432-8438 AN ARCHITECTURAL FIRM
F: 850-433-6222 LLC AUTH.# AA26001757

ARTISAN'S
ARCHITECTURE

Dec., 16, 4
CONDITIONAL USE CRITERIA et 16,201

J. ROBERT BISHOP GLOBAL LAUNCH CENTER

Location/Owner: Globe International
8590 Hwy. 98 West
Pensacola, FI. 32506

[. ON-SITE CIRCULATION: Site access is currently via a perpetual agreed easement which shares the
neighboring Teen Challenge. Hwy. 98 deceleration lane, Hwy. 98 curb cut, and paved site driveway. This driveway
then crosses onto Globe International’s property and connects to their existing non-paved parking lot. The new
proposed driveway shall continue to use the existing easement and shall be paved continuously to its’ connection
point with the new parking lot. The current parking lot is unpaved and will accommodate approximately 30
unmarked parking spaces. The new proposed parking lot shall be paved and shall provide for 60 paved parking
spaces, plus an additional 4 paved handicapped parking spaces with associated paved loading zones. The new paved
loading zones shall connect directly to a handicap accessible sidewalk which will allow handicap access directly to
both the main entry doors of the existing Globe International Building and the new proposed Global Launch Center.
Concrete sidewalks shall also provide pedestrian access to the rear exits of both buildings. Further accommodations
have been made via a 40" wide frontage access area which connects the new subdivided rear portion of the property
directly to frontage on Highway 98 as required. The design of the proposed parking lot allows traffic to loop around
to enhance normal traffic flow and to allow required access, turn-around and exiting for emergency vehicles.

2. NUISANCE: The proposed addition of the Global Launch Center will not produce any adverse impact on the

adjoining properties. The property directly to the East is a high power electric line easement with an undeveloped

wooded area further to the East. All other adjoining properties share like use to the current and proposed use of

Globe International’s property. The Teen Challenge property located to both the North and West of this proposed

new building have both educational and dormitory uses, which match Globe’s proposed use. The South side adjoins

Highway 98 which is primarily developed as commercial property and is currently not developed in the area directly

across Hwy. 98. The proposed use will not impact noise, glare, smoke. odor, or other harmful effects on the

adjoining properties or the general district.

SOLID WASTE: Refuse shall continue to be picked up via the current waste management service. And shall

not interfere with the one-site circulation. or shall not create any new nuisance. A dumpster screen enclosure will be

added to the plans in response to Pre-Application Review Comments.

4. UTILITIES: Gulf Power shall continue to provide electricity to the site via an existing transformer &
distribution box located just West of the current Globe International Building. The Electrical power shall be
connected from the distribution box to the new Global Launch Center, Gulf power is in the process of determining if
the connection from the distribution box to the new building will be overhead or underground. ECUA shall continue
to provide both Sewer and Water via existing lines currently located at the West edge of the property. New Water &
Sewer connections shall be made to the existing lines near the Southwest corner of the existing Globe International
building and shall connect underground to the proposed Global Launch Center. Energy Services of Pensacola shall
provide a new underground Gas line connection to the proposed Global Launch Center. The connection shall run
from Hwy. 98 North through the 40 frontage portion of the site, then shall turn Northeast to connect with the new
building near the proposed utility closet. AT&T shall continue to provide phone service with a simple underground
connection from the existing Globe International Building to the new proposed Global Launch Center.

(O8]

Page |




____ |ARTISAN’S ARCHITECTURE, LLC
Y N\ |CHARLES E. KUNZE JR. AIA NCARB

‘ 201 EAST GOVERNMENT STREET FLORIDA REG. # ARI15341
PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32502 ALABAMA REG. # 5513
Chuck@artisansarchitecture.com LOUISIANA REG. # 5927
P: 850-432-8438 AN ARCHITECTURAL FIRM
F: 850-433-6222 LLC AUTH.# AA26001757

ARTISAN'S
ARCHITECTURE

CONDITIONAL USE CRITERIA Do, 16,2004

J. ROBERT BISHOP GLOBAL LAUNCH CENTER
(CONTINUED)

5. BUFFERS: The plans will quantify and symbolize the minimum number of required trees and shrubs for
road frontage, parking lots, buffers and screening. The plan will quantify which plants are existing and which are
proposed. The plans shall also show construction details and proposed location for a dumpster enclosed to screen the
trash cans and provide access for trash truck pick-up.

6. SIGNS: There is an existing sign located in the front portion of the newly subdivided lot, This sign will be
moved toward to West to place it in the newly created 40° wide frontage segment of the rear portion of the newly
subdivided lot. A new lighted sign shall be placed on the building above the new Global Launch Center main entry.
There is currently one lighted sign above the entry to the existing Globe International Building which will remain.

7. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT: A recent assessment of the site found that it is free of any protected trees,
wetlands or water bodies. The Escambia County maps confirm that this area is not currently deemed to be wetlands.
But based on Pre-Application Review Comments a “Site Specific Survey™ will be conducted by an Environmental
Consultant to confirm the current evaluation of the site. Due to time constraints this report has not yet been
generated, but will be available for the January Conditional Use Determination Meeting. If any wetlands or
threatened & endangered species habitat are found, changes will be made to the proposed plan accordingly. In
addition a “Storm Water Management Plan™ will be developed as a part of our final DRC submittal.

8. NEIGHBORHOOD IMPACT: The proposed land use is generally compatible with adjacent properties and
other property in the immediate area. There are existing neighboring Business, Educational, and Dormitory uses.
which are the same as the proposed new uses.

9. OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF CODE: The final design and drawings shall address or comply with Code

issues generated during the recent Site Plan Pre-Application Review. The conditional use being proposed for this

project shall be consistent with all other relevant provisions of this Code.

Thank You,

247

Charles E. Kunze Jr.
Artisan’s Architecture LLC

Page 2




|

Development Services Department Cws 201501 a

Escambia County, Florida

APPLICATION
I' Pleése check application type: [ Conditional Use Request for: :
[ Adminis'rative Appeal 7 Variance Requast for: L0 m:ﬁJ\'@‘ ve & T
[0 Development Order Extension ] Rezoning Reguest fram: fo:

'Mame & address of current owner(s) as shown on public records of Escambia County, FL

Ovimer(s) Name.

GLOBE MISS1ONARY EVANGEL t§sM (NS Phone: 375'0—115'3—314;3

rddress:___ 880 HwY AW PENSAcoLA FL 3as@6  Emalk We_hﬂ.a&

" BT Check here if the property owner(s) is authorizing an agentas the applicant and complete the Affidavit of Owner and
, Limited Power of Atornay form attached perein.

- Propesty Address: 590 HWY a8 W PenspcoLa FL 32506
';!'-_-lF‘rcpeny Reference Number(s)/Legal Description: i Sfc- 2 H Z-CL\CCQ —'(:Of Leop\

[

AL *(a2S 213401000004

. By my signature, | hereby certify that:

1)
i 2)
L

4)

B

| am duly qualified as owner(s) ar authorized agent to make such application, this applicalion is of my own choosing, = &7

and staff has explained 2l procedures relating to this raquest; and

All information given is accurate to ihe best of my knowledge and belief, and | understand that deliberate
misrepresentation of such information will be greunds for denial or reversal of this application andfor revocation of
any approval based upon this application; and

| understand tha' there are no guarantees as tolne outeome of this request, and ihat the application fee is non-
refundable; and

| authorize County staff to enter upon the property referenced herein at any reasonable time for purposes of site
inspection and authorize placement of 2 public notice sign(s) on the property referenced herein at a location(s) to be
determined by County staif; and

| 3m aware that Public Hearing noticzs (legal ad and/for posicards) for the requast shall De providec by the

““Big

ﬁ?‘olﬁme '.‘S//er_\:'i Byreau. |
1[//09/7/29 /. Z [’f LHprLEs E, Up2ZE OB [Z-4-14

~ature of OwnerAgant Printed Name Ownear/Agent Date .
Mﬂ,ﬂw Tomes Douglas Gelvuan la-Y- LY

. E%}ura of Ov‘er Printed Name of Ownédy/ _ Date
STATE OF Flo‘t"\ Li&L COUNTY OF Esdmbf G

! The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 4%’/7 day of —{)0(’ { bﬁ y 20 ZSé,

. by
M Produced Identification. Type of {dentification Produced.
‘ be . <D SUMAN Y ? &P_u

OR
 Signature of Notary g

Printed Name of Notag

(no seal must be affixed)

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY _ CASE NUMBER: Cu-2p15 -0l
Meeting Date(s): o\~ ;\ ~Ii5 Accepted/Verified by: Date:’ QQLH
IFees Paid: $ |2 2{).5"’ Recelpl # _/QD\ LL/ -3 & Permit #: PR\ VD 00 A . i e 3R

3363 Wes! Park Place Pensacola, FL 32506
(850) 595-3475 * FAX: (850) 595-3481

ROSEMARY PAP
MY COMMISSION # EE 047287 - =

EXPIRES: January 26, 2015

Received T;me Dec. 4. 2014 8:43AM No. 4610 R Bondd Thr Nk Pul Uderwiers’



fﬂffﬂwﬁf/ )

- |ARTISAN’S ARCHITECTURE, LLC oy
‘ |CHARLES E. KUNZE JR. AIA NCARB

‘ 201 EAST GOVERNMENT STREET FLORIDA REG. # AR15341
PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32502 ALABAMA REG. # 5513
Chuck(@artisansarchitecture.com LOUISIANA REG. # 5927
P: 850-432-8438 AN ARCHITECTURAL FIRM
F: 850-433-6222 LLC AUTH.# AA26001757

ARTISAN'S
ARCHITECTURE

Nov. 24, 2014

NARRATIVE FOR GLOBE INTERNATIONAL
DORMITORY
Location/Owner: Globe International
8590 Hwy. 98 West
Pensacola, F1. 32506

NARRATIVE OF PROJECT SCOPE:

Globe International is an existing educational/office occupancy (missionary training & sending organization). It
currently occupies an existing 11,238 s.f. one-story, metal building, located at the North end of the current property.
There is also an existing gravel parking lot with space for approx. 35 parking spaces.

Globe plans to expand it’s capabilities to serve Missionaries by providing dormitory spaces for students and
Missionaries to use during training. The proposed new R-2 residential dormitory shall be 5,300 s.f., one-story, metal
building. The new building will be located adjacent to the existing Globe International office building, on the East side
of the property. In addition to the new Dormitory, the current parking lot will be paved and additional paved parking will
be added (approx. 32 additional spaces). A new storm water retention pond will be added per the Civil Engineers design.

The Current Globe International property is 3.13 acres with it’s South frontage on Highway 98 West. As a part
of this project Globe plans to subdivide this property into two lots. The new lot on the South side of the property will be
approx. 1.44 acres, which will be placed for sale. The second lot will be 1.69 acres which will include the existing Globe
International office building, the new dormitory, the existing and enlarged parking lots, and the storm water retention
pond. The second lot shall also include a 40 wide strip which extends toward Highway 98 West to create the required
40’ frontage. There is an existing perpetual easement which has been granted to the existing property. This easement
which is documented in the attached documents is 24° wide and allows the owner of Globe internationals lot to access
their property via an existing curb cut, deceleration lane, and driveway which originates in the property adjacent to
Globe’s property toward the West.

The utilities used by Globe International, water, sewer, and clectrical are all shared with Teen Challenge, who
currently occupies the property adjacent toward the West. Regarding the water and the sewer services, Teen Challenge,
ECUA and The Health Dept. have all been contacted and it has been agreed that the water & sewer lift station will be
allowed to continue to be shared with no changes required. The new building will require a sprinkler system. The
electrical system will be changed as needed to insure that it has the capacity required for the new dormitory building
loads.

The current property is zoned both C-1 and R-4, with a future land use of MUU. No wetlands exist on this
property. The number of allowable living units is 18 per acre. The proposed “second lot” will be 1.69 acres so there will
be 28 living units allowed in the new dormitory building.

Thank You,

Charles E. Kunze Jr., AIA, NCARB, Florida Architect #AR 15341
Owner of Artisan’s Architecture LLC

Page |




FOR OFFICE USE:

Development Services Department | _.qe4

Escambia County, Florida

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY

As owner of the property located at §590 Hwy ¥ W Pensacona FL 32506

Florida, property reference number(s)__| q32S 313401000 ool
| hereby designate __ Chorles Kuaze for the sole purpose
of completing this application and making a presentation to the:

,LZ/ Planning Board and the Board of County Commissioners to request a rezoning on the above
referenced property.

,!ZI/ISoard of Adjustment to request a(n) on the above referenced"'propérty_

This Limited Power of Attorney is granted on this ft day of DCC.Cﬂdoer“ the year of,
Q0IY | and is effective until the Board of County Commissioners or the Board of Adjustment has

rendered a decision on this request and any appeal period has expired. The owner reserves the right o
rescind this Limited Power of Attorney at any time with a written, notarized notice to the Development

Services Bureau.

Agent Name: Chérlcj l(ull 2.6 Email: Chuc_k ® arH g 2n _si&i ﬂdum oM
Address:_<20l E2st GD\KMJ\AC{\—: Fefuécalz FL 22502 phone: §S0-4Y32- 4z

: TW‘ bDu%bI GCL\M‘}-—- ll'quq

S{ghature of Prgherty Qwner Brimad Name of Priperty Owner Date

e : 3 ..l

Signalure of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date .

= 3

STATEOF __\— 1 OR \dkL county oF _=o(C oowb o o de
i _ ‘

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 4’ day of FDG’ (01 /J-P %) ’-rfl 2 &,

by

personally Known 2"OR Prcducmn{]. Type of Identification Produced:

D Ydp X g

R0 AN ' NS/ manu | {Notary Sea))

Signature of Nolary G v Printed Name of Notary J 4

‘ ROSEMARY PAPE
MY COMMISSION # EE 047287

F  EXPIRES: January 26, 2015
5 Bondad Thru Notary Public Underwriters s FIC

1363 West Park Place Pensaccla, FL 32508
(850) 565-3475 * EAX: (850) 595-3481

Received Time Dec. 4. 2014 8:43AM No. 4610



ECPA Home uCantact Us nlnteme: Map Service

Chris Jones
Escambia County Property Appraiser

Chris RECORD GENERAL GOVERNMENT TANGIBLE
Jones,ECPA searcH  |[LMAPS] 1nFORMATION AGENCIES \ PROPERTY
Parcel Detail
4] Navigate Mode @ Account ( Reference ¥ [ Printer Friendly Version |
|General Information |Ill2007 Certified Roll Assessment |
Name: GLOBE MISSIONARY EVANGELISM Improvements: $450,580
INC Land: $35,560
PO BOX 3040 _
PENSACOLA, FL 32516
Account: 084051010 fatak $486,140
Reference: 1925313401000004 Save Our Homes: $0
Situs: 8590 HWY 98 WEST
Use Code: PRIVATE SCHOOL Amendment 1 Calculations
Tax Inquiry: Open Tax Inquiry Window

Tax Inquiry link courtesy of Janet Holley,
Escambia County Tax Ccllector

Official Records Inquiry courtesy of Ernie Lee Magaha,
Escambia County Clerk of the Court

|Sales Data ] ]2007 Certified Roll Exemptions |
Mo/Yr Book Page Value Type Official Records | TOTALLY EXEMPT
(New Window)
07/1999 4440 0108 $100 WD View Instr ILega‘ Description |
04/1994 3614 0331 $100 WD View Instr BEG AT SECOROFSEC 19T 25 R

31W S 89 DEG 59 MIN 39 SEC W
ALG S LI OF SEC 1550 20/100 FT S
0 DEG...

Extra Features
None

Parcel
Information

View Online Map

Section Map
Id: S1702

Approx.

Acreage:
3.1300 3404-5
County
Zoned:
C-1

N

4

Buildings

[Building 1 - Address:8590 HWY 98 WEST, Year Built: 1980

[




[_S_tructural Elements [

FOUNDATION-SLAB
ON GRADE -
EXTERIOR WALL- i
METAL-MODULAR
NO. PLUMBING
FIXTURES (16)
EXTERIOR WALL-
STUCCO

ROOF FRAMING-
RIGID FRAME/BAR
ROOF COVER-BLT
UP MTL/GYP
INTERIOR WALL-
DRYWALL-PLASTER
NO. STORIES (1) | 400 BAS 100
FLOOR COVER-
CARPET

FLOOR COVER-
HARD TILE/BRICK
DECOR/MILLWORK-
AVERAGE
HEAT/AIR-CENTRAL
H/AC

STRUCTURAL
FRAME-WOOD
FRAME

Areas - 11752 Total 4
SF { %"E
BASE AREA - 11300
OPEN PORCH FIN -
452

None

The primary use of the assessment data is for the preparation of the current year tax roll. No
responsibility or liability is assumed for inaccuracies or errors.

® rome @ chris Jones,ECPA &) RECORD SEARCH @) GENERAL INFORMATION (D) DIRECTORY OF GOVERNMENT AGENCIES &) MAPS () DISCLAIMER
Last Updated:6/23/2008 (tc.705)



2 Chris Jones
__E] Escambia County

(5
Ll
e

-

PLEASE NOTE; This product hus been conpded from the source data of the Inter-Local Mapping and Geographic Informaton

Netw ork (IMAGINE) project of Escambia County. The ESCAMBIA COUNTY PROFERTY AFFRAISER FMAP Servize is for reference

- f purpeses only and not to be cansidered as a legal decumen! or survey instrument. Relying on the mformatian contaned heremn is at
ORI Praperty Appraiser the user's ow n risk. We assurne no kablity for any use of the informration contained in the FMAP Service or any resultant ks,

é;‘w\l i K Copy Map Im

(#] (= & @ = U wy B
"FrliﬂE FBMEﬁc selection labels ord Sea
winl lection D {1 row

Reference: 19-25-31-3401-000-004 '
Account: 09-4051-010
Section Map: 16-25-31-2
Situs: 8590 HWY 98 WEST
Owner: GLOBE MISSIONARY EVANGELISM INC
Mailing Address:
PO BOX 3040
PENSACOLA, FL 32516
Last Sale: 7/1999, 5100
Property Use: PRIVATE SCHOOL
Approx. Acreage: 3.1300
Building Count: 1
Total Heated Area: 11300
Zoned: C-1;R-4

Include radius in selection {5280 ft max)
ft
Radius i1s used only with single parcel selection

Lookup Qptions:

p— “Auto Select
Reference Nor iri Lookup Results
"Search |

Ex: 012N333443555666

s
a
¥

QR MATT ANDREW




Back

Source: Escambia County Property Appraiser

rr;neréT Information

Restore Full Page Version !

| |2011 Certified Roll Assessment II

"Sales Data

Reference: 1925313401000004
Account: 094051010
Owners: GLOBE MISSIONARY EVANGELISM INC
Mail: PO BOX 3040
PENSACOLA, FL 32516
Situs: 8590 HWY 98 WEST 32506
Use Code:  pRrIVATE SCHOOL
Taxing
Authority: COUNTY MSTU

Tax Inquiry: Onen Tax Inquiry Window
Tax Inquiry link courtesy of Janet Holley,

Escambia County Tax Collector

Land:

Total:

Improvements:

Save Our Homes:

Disclai

$370,320
$381,615

$751,935
$0

=

Sale Date Book Page Value Type

07/1999 4440 108 $100 WD
04/1994 3614 331 $100 WD

Escambia County Clerk of the Court

|[2011 Certified Roll Exemptions
Official Records || RELIGIOUS

|Legal Description

BEG AT SECOROF SEC 19T 2S
R 31W S 89 DEG 59 MIN 39 SEC
W ALG S LI OF SEC 1550 20/100
FT S 0 DEG..

,ﬁra Features
None

(New Window)
View Instr
View Instr

Official Records Inquiry courtesy of Emie Lee Magaha,

rcel
formation

Rostore Map !

Get Map Image

Launch Interactive Map

&
O{}D

Eﬂection Map

[Approx.
Acreage:

3.1300

Zoned:
C-1
R-4




l Buildings

[Building i - Address:8590 HWY 98 WEST, Year Built: 1980, Effective Year: 1980 ]

[Structural Elements |
FOUNDATION-SLAB ON "3
GRADE

EXTERIOR WALL- METAL-
MODULAR

NO. PLUMBING
FIXTURES- 16.00
EXTERIOR WALL-STUCCO
ROOF FRAMING- RIGID
FRAME/BAR

ROOF COVER-BLT UP
MTL/GYP

INTERIOR WALL-DRY WALL-
PLASTER 100
NO. STORIES-1.00

FLOOR COVER- CARPET
FLOOR COVER- TILE/STAIN
CONC/BRICK
DECOR/MILLWORK- AVERAGE
HEAT/AIR- CENTRAL H/AC
STRUCTURAL FRAME- W0OOD
FRAME

|Areas - 11752 Total SF
BASE AREA - 11300
OPEN PORCH FIN - 452

HAS 100

2/3/06

The primary use of the assessment data is for the preparation of the current year tax roll, No
responsibility or liability is assumed for inaccuracies or errors.



R & B ¥ WL N NGy W N R W T

094051010

IM - 02642 / 05439 JIMS5129)06
GLOBE MISSIONARY EVANGELISM INC
PO BOX 3040

PENSACOLA FL 32516

The purpose of these PUBLIC HEARINGS is to
receive opinions from the general public and to
answer questions on the proposed tax change and
budget PRIOR TO TAKING FINAL ACTION.

Each taxing authority may AMEND OR ALTER its
proposals at the hearing.

- TAXING AUTHORITY TAX INFORMATION

LAST YEAR'S | YOUR FINAL TAX RATE AND CURRENT YOUR TAX RATE AND TAXES  [YOUR TAX RATE AND TAXES
| TAXABLE VALUE TAXES LAST YEAR TAXABLE VALUE |THIS YEAR IF NO BUDGET THIS YEAR IF PROPOSED
] i CHANGE IS MADE BUDGET CHANGE IS MADE
(2013) (2013) (2014) (2014) (2014)
: . COLUMN 2 COLUMN 4 COLUMN 5
Taxing Authority COLUNNT | \iiacerate|  TAXES COLUMNS  |miiacerate| 7axes |miiacerate| Taxes
COUNTY $0 16.616500 $0 $0 [6.450000 50 16.616500 30
SCHOOL BY LOCAL BOARD $0 [2.248000 $0 §0 12.178300 $0  12.085000 $0
SCHOOL BY STATE LAW $0 [5.309000 50 $0 15.144300 $0  [5.237000 $0
LNATER MANAGEMENT 30 {0.040000 50 $0 10.039000 $0 0.039000 50
SHERIFF $0 [0.685000 $0 $0 |0.666700 $0  |0.685000 $0
|IBRARY $0 10.359000 30 $0 10.348100 $0  10.358000 50
SR $0 B s : $0 $0
_ PROPERTY APPRAISER VALUE INFORMATION e
COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS MUNICIPAL OTHER DISTRICTS
2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014
MARKETVALUE |  $547,361 | $567,404 | $547,361 |  $567,404 $0 %0 | $547.361 | $567.404
LESS APPLIED ASSESSMENT REDUCTIONS
Save Our Homes Benefit $0 $0 S0 $0 S0 $0 %0 S0
Non-Hemestead Benefit $0 %0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30
Agricultural Classification $0 $0 50 $0 $0 $0 $0 30
_ Other 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0
ASSESSED VALUE | = $547,361 | $567,404 | $547,361 $567,404 $0 $0 $547,361 | $567,404
LESS EXEMPTIONS
First Homestead %0 %0 S0 30 $0 $0 30 $0
Add'l Homestead 30 $0 S0 30 S0 $0 30 50
Senior Exemption 50 $0 80 30 50 30 $0 50
Combat Veteran's $0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 §0 $0
Other Exemptions $547,361 | $567,404 | $547.361 $567,404 $0 $0 $547,361 | $567,404
TAXABLE VALUE $0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Who to contact if you have questions regarding this notice:

Escambia County
Water Management
School Board
City of Pensacola
Town of Century

For questions about the TAX RATE being assessed to your property. please call the appropriate taxing authority below:

595-4960
539-598%
469-6122
435-1820
256-3208

IFYOUI FEFI THAT THF MARKET VVALLIE OF YOIUIR PROPFRTY IS INACCHRATE MR NORS NNT REFI FAT FAIR MARKET VAL LIE AR IE YN ARE ENTITI FR TO AN FYEMBTION NR



ACCOUNT NUMBER
NEW ADDRESS

DO YOU HAVE HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION OR ANY OTHER EXEMPTION ON THIS PROPERTY? YES [j NO |:[

PHONE # SIGNATURE DATE

The Taxing Authorities which levy property taxes against your property will soon hold PUBLIC HEARINGS to adopt budgets and tax rates for the next year. The
purpose of the PUBLIC HEARINGS is to receive opinions from the general public and to answer questions on the proposed tax change and budget PRIOR TO
TAKING FINAL ACTION. Each taxing authority may AMEND OR ALTER its proposals at the hearing.

Taxing Authority Hearing Information |
Taxing Authority Hearing Location Date Time Phone

CENTURY CENTURY TOWN HALL September 8. 2014 | 700 PM (850) 256-3208
COUNTY BOARD CHAMBERS September 9 2014 | 501 PM (850) 595-4960
SHERIFF
LIBRARY
PENSACOLA PENSACOLA CITY HALL September 3 2014 } 515PM (850) 435-1820
DOWNTOWN
SCHOOL J.E. HALL CTR - ROOM 160 September 16, 2014 | 5:01 PM (850) 469-6122

BY LOCAL BOARD

BY STATE LAW
WATER MANAGEMENT HAVANA, FL QFF (EDT) Sepiember 11,2014 | 5.05PM (850) 539-5999

LIGHTING, Ur

COLUHH‘!- LAST YEAR TAXABLE VALUE" !
This column shows the prior assessed vaiue m&WmMmmmthmwmmmm
2-"YOUR FINAL TAX BATE AND TAXES LAST YEAR"

mmmmmmmmmﬁwmmmmwm MMW&WMMMI&MWMW&S
previous taxable value.

JCOLUMN 3 -"CURRENT TAXABLE VALUE"

This column shows the current assessed value less all applicable exemptions used in the calculation of taxes for that specilic taxing authosity. Various
tanhlevahnsmﬂmmknnnnaynﬁmteﬁempaﬂafhmiad Mmmummwmmmmmmmmmmaa
January 1, 2014,

[COLUMN 4 -"YOUR TAX RATE AND TAXES THIS YEAR IF NO BUDGET CHANGE IS MADE"
This shows what your tax rate and taxes will be IF EACH TAXING AUTHORITY DOES NOT CHANGE ITS PROPERTY TAX LEVY. These amounts are
based on last year's budgets and your current assessment.

{COLUMN 5 - "YOUR TAX RATE AND TAXES THIS YEAR IF PROPOSED BUDGET CHANGE IS MADE"

This shows what your tax rate and taxes will be this year under the BUDGET ACTUALLY PROPQOSED by each taxing authority. The proposal is not final,
and may be amended at the public hearings shown at the top of this notice. The difference beiween columns 4 and 5 is the tax change proposed by each
local taxing authority and is NOT the result of higher assessments

MARKET (JUST) VALUE - The most probable sale price for a property in 2 competitive, open market involving a willing buyer and a willing seller.

APPLIED ASSESSMENT REDUCTION - Properties can receive an assessment reduction for a number of reasons including the Save Qur Homes
Benefit and the 10% non-homestead property assessment limitation. Agricultural Classification is not an assessment reduction, it is an assessment
determined per Florida Statute 193.461.

ASSESSED VALUE - The value of your property after any "assessment reductions” have been appiied. This value may also reflect an agricultural
classification. If "assessment reductions™ are applied or an agricultural classification is granted, the assessed value could be different for Schoal versus
Non-Scheol taxing autharities and for the purpose of calculating taxes.

EXEMPTIONS ~ Any exemption that impacts your property is listed in this section along with its corresponding exemption value. Specific dollar or
percentage reductions in assessed value may be applicable to a property basad upon certain qualifications of the property or property owner. In some cases,
an exemption's value may vary depending on the taxing authority.

TAXABLE VALUE - The current value to which millages are applied after applying applicable assessment reductions and deducting appiicable exemptions.

What is " Save Our Homes" ?

Article 7, Section 4, of the Florida Constitution states:




OR Bk3614 PgORd1

" |NSTRUMENT..00143925

~ CORPORATION
WARRANTY DEED

PARCEL ID: 19-25-31-3401-000-000

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF ESCAMBIA

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that LIBERTY CHRISTIAN COLLEGE, INC. (formerly
known as Liberty Bible College, Inc.), a Florida not for profit corporation, GRANTOR, (whose mailing
address is P. O. Box 3138, Pensacola, Florida 32516) for and in consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00)
and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, has granted, bargained, sold and conveyed to GLOBE MISSIONARY EVANGELISM,
INC., a Florida not for profit corporation, GRANTEE (whose mailing address is P. O. Box 3040,
Pensacola, Florida 32516), and assigns, forever, the following described property, situate, lying and
being in Escambia County, Florida:

Commence at the Southeast corner of the Southwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section
19, Township 2 South, Range 31 West, Escambia County, Florida; Thence go North 89°
55’ 16” West along the South line of said Southeast 1/4 a distance of 436.54 feet to the
Northerly right-of-way line of U.S. Highway 98 (200' R/W); Thence go Westerly along
said Northerly right-of-way line, being a circular curve to the left, an Arc distance of
881.11 feet (Radius = 3919.83'; Chord = 879.26'; Ch. Brg. = N.83°33'1 7"W.) to the Point
Of Beginning; Thence go North 00° 43' 45" East a distance of 509.61 feet; Thence go
South 80° 15’ 12" East a distance of 175.90 feet to the Westerly line of a 250 foot wide
Gulf Power Company easement; Thence go South 21° 14’ 28" East along said Easterly
line a distance of 533.83 feet to the Northerly right-of-way line of U.S. Highway 98;
Thence go Westerly along said right-of-way line, being a circular curve to the left an Arc
distance of 373.81 feet (Radius = 3919.83', Chord = 373.67;, Ch. Brg. = N.87°16'25"W)
to the Point Of Beginning; All of said property being situated in Section 19, Township 2
South, Range 31 West, Escambia County, Florida, and contains 3.08 acres, more or less.

SUBJECT TO taxes for the current year and to valid easements, reservations, and restrictions
~of record, if any, which are not hereby reimposed. GRANTOR does hereby fully warrant the title to said
property and will defend the same against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.

D.5. FD. § 7% v
DATE. = LE L
JOE A,

EG. #59.2043328.27-0T




0% BK3614 Poaizy

- INSTRUMENT 00143925

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, GRANTOR, by and through its authorized representative, has
executed this deed this 7th day of April, 1994.

LIBERTY CHRISTIAN COLLEGE, le.,
GRANTOR:

Signed, sealed and delivered
in the presence of:

[CORPORATE SEAL]

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF ESCAMBIA
| | R
The foregoing Instrument was acknowiedged before me this 7th Instr umethe ) ?p 3‘53 623
day of April, 1994, by BUFORD LIPSCOMB, the President, and by JOHN - Ebiic Tecords

D. HARRIS, the Secretary, of Liberty Christian College, , @ Florida not - JULY 18 1934
j i - at 05: Ve
flg:opv::ﬁtto o;rg.orauon, on behalf of the corporatio are personally ?ﬂ Book and Page noted

, above or hereon

ified
and record ng OWERS,

t QS MPTROLLER
Escambia County,
. Florida .

E. LOOMIS
Public, State of Florida
Comm. No: CC 303244.
Comm. Expires: Sept. 14, 1997.




OR BK 444 C PGC10O8
Escambia County, Florida
INSTRUMENT 99-631355

Pregg[ed by and return to:
David S. Long

MICHAEL D. TIDWELL, PA
811 North Spring Street
Pensacola, Florida 32501
Will Call No.:

[Space Above This Line For Recording Data}

Corrective Warranty Deed

This Warranty Deed made this 16th day of July, 1999 between

Liberty Christian University, Inc., a Florida not for profit corporation, formerly known as
Liberty Christian College, Inc, a Florida not for profit corporation, formerly known as
Liberty Bible College, Inc., a Florida not for profit corporation

Whose mailing address is

8600 Highway 98 West, Pensacola, Florida 32506

grantor, and

Globe Missionary Evangelism, Inc., a Florida not for profit corporation

whose post office address is
Post Office Box 3040, Pensacola, Florida 32516-3040

grantee:

(Whenever used herein the terms “grantor” and “"grantee® include all the partles to this Instrument and the helrs, legal
representatives, and assligns of individuals, and the successors and asslgns of corporations, trusts and trustees)

WITNESSETH, that said grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($10.00)
and other good and valuable considerations to said grantor in hand paid by said grantee, the receipt whereof is
hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained, and sold to the said grantee, and grantee's heirs and assigns
forever, the following described land, situate, lying and being Escambia County, Florida:

See attached Exhibit “A”

This instrument is being recorded to correct a scrivener's error in that certain instrument recorded in
Official records Book 3614, Page 331, of the public records of Escambia County, Florida.

Parcel Identification Number: 19-25-31-3401-000-004

TOGETHER with all the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in anywise

appertaining but subject to the easements, restrictions and covenants of record which by this reference are not
hereby reimposed.



OR BK 44490 p&
‘ Escambia Count . g&ﬂg?
INSTRUMENT 99-631355

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, the same in fee simple forever.

AND the grantor hereby covenants with said grantee that the grantor is lawfully seized of said land in fee simple;
that the grantor has good right and lawful authority to sell and convey said land; that the grantor hereby fully
warrants the title to said land and will defend the same against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever; and
that said land is free of all encumbrances, except taxes accruing subsequent to December 31, 1998.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, grantor has hereunto set grantors' hands and seals the day and year first above
written.

Liberty Christian University, Inc., a Florida not for profit
' Corporation, formery known as
Liberty Christian College, Inc., a Florida not for profit

Corporation, formery known as Liberty Bible College,
Inc., a Florida not for profit corporation

(Seal)

its: Secretary

State of Florida
County of Escambia
Uu\
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me thns day of Juiy. 1999 by Buford
Li;?mb’ d John Haris as President and Secretary of Liberty Christian-Univers
co %; for and on behalf of said corporation. They are(personall )
nd e

GEORGE E. LOOMIS }

g ) Y) Notary Public, State of Florida ¥
Printed Name:_ ) /4 Commission No. CC 660832 §
My Commission Expires On:. : g2y My Commisslon Explres 9/14/01 §




OR BK 4440 PGOL 1O
bia Count Florida
Es?ﬁgrRumsm 9462631355

Exhibit “A”

Commence at the Southeast corner of Section 19, Township 2 South,
Range 31 West, Escambia County, Florida, also being the
Northeast corner of Section 22, Township 2 South, Range 31 West,
Escambia County, Florida; thence South 89 degrees 59’39" West
along the South line of sgaid Section 19, also being the North
line of said Section 22, for a distance of 1550.20 feet; thence
South 00 degrees 00’21" East for a distance of 52.05 feet to the
Northerly right-of-way line of Highway #98 (State Road #2988,
200’ R/W), said point being on a circular curve concave to the
Southwest, having a radius of 3919.83 feet and a delta angle of
10 degrees 30’33%; thence Northwesterly along said Northerly
right-of-way line and the arc of said curve for an arc distance
of 718.98 feet (chord distance of 717.97 feet and a chord
bearing of North 79 degrees 16’'02" West) to the Westerly line of
a 250 foot Gulf Power Company Easement for the Point of
Beginning. Thence North 21 degrees 13’15" West along said
Westerly line for a distance of 533.70 feet; thence North 80
degrees 14’'46" West for a distance of 176.93 feet; thence South
00 degrees 44’11" West for a distance of 509.61 feet to
Northerly right-of-way line of said Highway #98 and the point of
tangency of the aforementioned curve; thence Southeasterly along
said Northerly right-of-way and the arc of said curve for an arc
distance of 374.67 feet (chord distance of 374.52 feet, chord
bearing of South 87 degrees 15’37" East and delta angle of 05
degrees 28'35%) to the Point of Beginning. All lying and being
in Section 19, Township 2 South, Range 31 West, Escambia County,
Florida. Containing 3.09 acres, more or less.

9, 1999 02:37 pa
Rggcg:éi; tounty, Florida

Ernie Lee Maégha
he Circuit_Court
CIEQKS%EUQENT 99-631355



LEGAL DESCRIPTION: (O.R. BOOK 4440, PAGE 110)

COMMENGCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 31 WEST. ESCAMBIA
COUNTY, FLORIDA, ALSO BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 31

WEST, ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 59'39"” WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF
SAID SECTION 19, ALSO BEING THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 22, FOR A DISTANCE OF 1550.20 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 00'2i" EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 52.05 FEET TO THE NORTHERLY
RIGHT-OF—WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY #98 (STATE ROAD #2988, 200’ R/W), SAID POINT BEING ON A CIRCULAR
CURVE CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHWEST, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3919.83 FEET AND A DELTA ANGLE OF 10
DEGREES 30°33"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE AND THE ARC OF
SAID CURVE FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 718.98 FEET (CHORD DISTANCE OF 717.97 FEET AND A CHORD
BEARING OF NORTH 79 DEGREES 16'02" WEST) TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF A 250 FOOT GULF POWER
EASEMENT FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 21 DEGREES 13'15" WEST ALONG SAID WESTERLY
LINE FOR A DISTANCE OF 533.70 FEET; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 14’46” WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF
176.93 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 44'11" WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 509.61 FEET TO NORTHERLY

RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF SAID HIGHWAY #98 AND THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF THE AFOREMENTIONED CURVE;
THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT—OF—WAY AND THE ARC OF SAID CURVE FOR AN

ARC DISTANCE OF 374.67 FEET (CHORD DISTANCE OF 374.52 FEET, CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 87 DEGREES

15'37" EAST AND DELTA ANGLE OF 05 DEGREES 28'35") TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. ALL LYING AND BEING

IN SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 31 WEST, ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA. CONTAINING 3.09 ACRES
MORE OR LESS.

THE UNDERSIGNED CLIENT(S) ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT AND ACCEPTANCE OF THIS SURVEY:

GLOBE MISSIONARY EVANGELISM INC.

THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS FOR TITLE TRANSACTION AND ITS ACCOMPANYING MORTGAGE.
THIS MAP IS CERTIFIED AS MEETING THE FLORIDA MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS TO THE
FOLLOWING AND IS FOR THE BENEFIT OF ONLY THE FOLLOWING LISTED CLIENT(S), AGENT(S)
AND COMPANIES:

GLOBE MISSIONARY EVANGELISM INC.

POINT OF
COMMENCEMENT
(SOUTHEAST CORNER SECTION 19...)
(NOT FOUND)

| |
_
SOUTH LINE SECTION 19... _ /\,_ : __‘_ e —
2 . &
|

NORTH LINE SECTION 22... S89°59°39"W 1550.20:(0)

52.05°(D)
S00°14°32"W
52.33'(F)

S00°00°21"E

UE SIGNATURE AND THE ORIGINAL RAISED SEAL OF A FLORIDA LICENSED SURVEYOR AND MAPPEF
; T
e e =N S Y e P | CERTIFICATEH




50'~9%

e /-15” Aspholt Pave

I

invert R3 ‘—_‘;
3091 [=id - . Y] e
' ettt 6’ Concrete Cur’*b—/ * Compocted Limestone Base .\
11+ gl Invert ”
11 1l 3097 6"
’ Dral \
& Roof Center Lral ax4 Roof Drain
Invert 393@“{
30,75 / B
€T
,(;F: g’ 4°x5* Roof Side Dral Ei |
E't iﬂ'ﬁ )
; ]
I‘ ll
l' B P
| L8 TOTAL LOT AREA 67575 SF.
t| 'l
i 10741 o , foot f
g Inveri % Existing Fire Hydroant 330 fee rom
| 2282 New Building
i L
1 1y
i b
} b
i! 18"!
liInvert Existing Building by
1304 H 67 NEW BUILDING
o it « F. 11,238 2o 110
1 8 \ > {F-—'—T SF. 4250 11
! i
i +«5* Roof Side Drain ‘15
| |
{8' '!I
R 12!%1
H il
Ll i
11 | -
18" H TOTAL IMPERVIOUS SF. 41776 L&
1nvert TOTAL 25 YR RUNDFF 12533 CU. FT. Inveria
130,15 | IE:?@_@_.,,; DIRECTION OF FLOW o
SEWER ACCESS\b ilu;_:é;:::r =
P !
1 :
H ® %l
EXISTING WATER LINE i 3314
N e S 1er}]
11 |
¥ lsting Sidewalk |
H XiSTNg ewa AVER [
H 29.07 |} 38'-1"
S0 — Taieqapeta o
) Inver‘-tiur“““"“ B : ew Sidewalk Invert _ |
29913 11 Leal P 27.95
b &’ Roof Center Drai et s " ' ' ' ‘ 7 -
| n—\ al Thvert / ) \ B , . _
( L[ 31,75 g |} 2890 31,25

e | I 3
@ 6 E 315 6" LL} ’7/ © Invert
9: 55: : }§ /
8 ! H /
L | -
------ -sn-——uw——w—“L—--—~--——---—---:_1;--~_—~--——----———‘_=::::::::’31‘".,":.:"_.":::::.:“.:’:::’:..‘“::.:‘:“—"—1-—--u-.-—u-——--——-~--—m~
IE%VS Tnvert e R Invert
. 8.25
£8.90 Existing Hondicap E\JS‘ e
“Parking Stab to be Removed - i Buried Drain line ,
© IMPERVIOUS AREA 2044 12 3000 t 12
2275 8F, 880 30.94 '
P03
h - EXISTING PARKING
31 SPACES 30,65 \ 48-10*
ATER SUPPLY LINE 3120 m 48'~10
m ROPOSED TREE _
18 =
32,00 31.25 75 \
PROPOSED TREE \§§’5€ - BL.75 < " 075 3 v,) oncrete
' - 32.25 (( ‘\\\ 3175 31-25\1_%?/ Aggrigate Spiltway
L § 32,004}l O [ a4 S L] 30,50 30,50 § } 31.99
38,25 250 3225 \“\\_H,/] 3175 |
- " ]
132.00 31,75 "‘1\ 31.25
/’/\
LN 155, _PROADSED TREE
= {
\ RETENTION AREA
4965 SF,
' RETENTION CAPACITY
Light pole 13,654 CU. FT.
/\ ‘T * Concrete Curb
‘ ) ok . NEW PARKING LOT 5
32.75|§82.25 ROPOSED TREE 3144 I 30.94 ESMF?EEXéggS AREA 30,44
y-phem - 34 NEW SPACES 2]
DIRECTION OF FLOW K i C
< oNnst. LcC
I )
Globe International
18 | PENSACOLA, FL 32516
375 e A - \ New Dormoatory
3505 " . _ 31,85 L Site Work
e 0] 31 J [] | PROPOSED TREE | \
RIPOSED TREE 503" 5
H \
\ | \ \

\_pRDF?@SEB TREE !

\-Retention Pond \—6 Fence

| | | DRAWN BY: WVB MAY 7, 2014




GLOBE MISSIONARY EVANGELISM INC.

CLIENT

(7]
e O
z =
= =
= v
3 g% &
o
g wlao o
oluw >
o o
z L
B oXe >
oo O &
- = Q =)
LW 0
S 0" o
8- 5
we =
B W o
O ST AT
[«
=)
o
7]

SIS
BEARING BASIS \,1+13"15"W  EASTERLY PROPERTY LINE (PER DEED)

= (D); Actual Field Measurement = (F); Plat = (P)
The accuracy shown meet the standards required in the appropriate land area.

or any other subsurface structures were not located unless otherwise noted.
of—ways. The parcel shown hereon may be subject to setbacks, easements, zoning,and restrictions that may be found in the Public Records of said County.

1. Fence locations as drawn are not to scale.

2. Jurisdiction (Wetlands) boundary lines not located unless shown on drawing.
6. No Title Search of the Public Records has been performed by this firm and lands shown hereon were not abstracted by this firm for ownership, easements,

4. All bearings and/or angles and distances are Deed and Actual unless otherwise noted: Deed

5. All measurements were made in accordance with United States standards.

3. Footings, foundations,

GENERAL NOTES:
or right—

I TYPE OF SURVEY: ¢\ prcH (PROPOSED SUBDIVISION)

SCALE: 175 50

FIELD DATE:; 09/30/13
orDER No;__089-—-06-3
FIELD BOOK: 160/62-63&76

2 T T e St
it |
!
i
\ Aol
TAX |.D. \ \ |
143} TOP ELEVATION #19-25-331-3401-000-005
= (O.R. BOOK 5794, PAGE 1516) L \
{SCHOOL) \ \
(TEEN CHALLENGE) \ L\
<> =3y \ \ <
4 | L AND-SURVEYING PROPOSED SUBDIVISION
3 NSO A5 176, ) INC )
P ind 213 " . 39
! 8590 HIGHWAY 98 WEST
CONCRETE
RIP—RAP \
=3 in
£ e /;@ > s \ s A PORTION OF SECTION 19
= 31.42' - o 250 WER
32 %H 6" DIAMETER PVC // i G‘%\{s\"i‘?ﬁm \\ s E 2
TELEPHONE & ‘ﬁ‘/r[/ — .4 //__ ROOF QRAIN \ E E} TO ‘ i I q SHIP 2 SOUTH RANGE 31 ‘VEST
10.60° ~— ; \ & ’
23
o ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA
(]
%E 0 5 15’ 30 60’ 9
%5 T S———
£,
Qr Scale: 1”7 = 30
N -1 GLOBE MISSIONARY 23 32 DIAMETER
x| 80 IVANGILISM HEADQUARTERS gs POPCORN TREE
e Sel +3 Sxy (Quap)
a= I Ex o
i ““\O'E"m S_ ONE STORY §§
7 COMMERGIAL BULDING %%
A/c] FFE = 33.14 ar
1A/C P M. Lg“é
L £ar 22 LEGEND
EVATION = 31.90° _ OR.  RIGHT OF WAY * LIGHT POLE ON 1.5’ SQUARE CONCRETE BASE ,
s\i%%n Ea:_ @:\55% - 32125:338" s e s 1 M G & PowR PoLE SURVEYOR'S REPORT:
4 T = 28.62 LB.  LICENSED BUSINESS €—  GUY ANCHOR
N?%I;E?SSTLO' Lo GRADE?Z s e et g PLS.  PROFESSIONAL LICENSED SURVEYOR ()  MANHOLE FOR UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC (FULL OF WATER) 1. THE NATURAL GROUND HAS HIGH AND LOW SPOTS THROUGHOUT GRASS AREAS.
i . d= R o 3 e . s F.F.E. FINISH!’:ED FLOOR EL;EVATION LAV WATER METER 2 ALL UT”..IT'ES ARE BUREED
#19-25-331-3401-000—005 ol T g s A/C AR CONDITIONER | G e e ; :
(OR: BOOK(S%:?HggéL;’AGE 1316) || R B g B i s AAANANN- UNDERGROUND ELELTRIC € FIRE HYDRANT 3. BENCHMARKS(B.M.):
(TEEN CHALLENGE) ll S S R L s by gl ) | oD BAGK FLOW PREVENTER A. T.BM. 160/62 IS THE NORTH BONNET BOLT ON FIRE HYDRANT LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 76.0°
(8500 HiHWAC .9 WS ] e Pl @it e (| B o0 Rk Feate | ORI R NORTH OF SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER OF PARCEL SURVEYED. ELEVATION: 33.32° (NAVD ‘88)
Il et s e L B e bl :’ B. T.B.M. 55-56"A" IS A COTTON SPINDLE IN THE SOUTH FACE OF A LIGHT POLE LOCATED
i f b da e P COMERD (R0 DA ST T MER APPROXIMATELY 30 FEET WEST OF SOUTHWEST CORNER PARKING LOT LIBERTY CHURCH, NORTH R/W
L H 4 i - ; d e ASPHALT | X 31.04 SPOT ELEVATIONS IN FEET HIGHWAY 98 .
g 1 Se W T+ "] concReTE { SN PosT WEST ELEVATION: 31.98° (NAVD '88)
9 I Ly z Gl 3 anial @ TBM. TEMPORARY BENCH MARK C. FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION = 33.14
fl T e TREL TR, a— 5 % ®  FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD () SANTARY SEWER MANHOLE 4. THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND
o7 Il i LS i ke W MR T i 1 e W v ©  FOUND| 1" IRON| PIRE g EXISTING DRAWINGS. THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. THE
5l & | B L il | T — (L HANDICAPPED PARKING SURVEYOR DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION AS
) ] . )
8ot n o Tl & e i e e INDICATED, OR THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES.
z _ 2" PNC._W IL S | wile) | B ol g — o) FOUND| 1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD - LB. #7107
'N co s m S Az 2 i ¥t \ a t‘j\% S FOUND| 1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD — P.LS. #4655 5. THIS SURVEY DOES NOT REFLECT OR DETERMINE OWNERSHIP.
/ =z
o 8* = 2] , 6. TO ASSURE THE CONTRACTOR IS ON THE SAME VERTICAL AND HORIZONTAL DATUM AS THIS SURVEY, IT IS
S 5 \ e A PO “PROVED B AL PROUTY. STRONGLY RECOMMENDED THAT VERTICAL CHECKS BE MADE BETWEEN TWO BENCH MARKS AND THAT
<t
z s g \ 50 "{n o - g R T HORIZONTAL CHECKS BE MADE BETWEEN THREE CONTROL POINTS OR PROPERTY CORNERS.
....... : S d \ \ %%5 WATER LINE — PER PROPOSED PLANS 7. CALL SUNSHINE ONE UTILITY LOCATERS AT (800) 432—4770 BEFORE DIGGING.
i 19-25-31- o by
................... z (O.R. BOOK 4440, PAGE 108) % ' )
............. (COMMERC'AL) BURIED 30" DIAMETER 1'
------------------------- ELECTRIC BOX it s 7&_‘3. & ?j) LEGAL DESCRIPTION: (O.R. BOOK 4440, PAGE 110)
............. N | )';.“n i)
""""""" g L) = 2 COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 31 WEST. ESCAMBIA
""""""" =~ i 0% % ) COUNTY, FLORIDA, ALSO BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 31
"""""""""""" il g v \ WEST, ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 59'39” WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF
....................... G |8 3 ‘5&‘5.‘6,\ ‘% \ SAID SECTION 19, ALSO BEING THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 22, FOR A DISTANCE OF 1550.20 FEET;
........................... Szd - w S ] NN R S SN W S . - '-\"é_m () \ THENCE SOUTH CO DEGREES 00'21" EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 52.05 FEET TO THE NORTHERLY
------------- S o $89°47'04"W 243.82'(F) iz 7 A \ RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY #98 (STATE ROAD #298B, 200’ R/W), SAID POINT BEING ON A CIRCULAR
......................... R p S > \ CURVE CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHWEST, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3919.83 FEET AND A DELTA ANGLE OF 10
------------- -z E I \ DEGREES 30°33"; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE AND THE ARC OF
''''''''''''''''''''''''' 303 : \ SAID CURVE FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 718.98 FEET (CHORD DISTANCE OF 717.97 FEET AND A CHORD
""""""" 5|8 : 2 \ BEARING OF NORTH 79 DEGREES 16°02” WEST) TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF A 250 FOOT GULF POWER
'''''''''''''''''''''''''' ? g7 8 \ EASEMENT FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 21 DEGREES 13'15" WEST ALONG SAID WESTERLY
"""" > v A BN \ LINE FOR A DISTANCE OF 533.70 FEET; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 14'46” WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF
LSy . 176.93 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 44’11” WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 509.61 FEET TO NORTHERLY
R T R \ ) ; i
é‘;/ ; \ RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF SAID HIGHWAY #98 AND THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF THE AFOREMENTIONED CURVE;
$7 = T’-z' I \ THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT—OF—WAY AND THE ARC OF SAID CURVE FOR AN
W || Top ELevaTION = . \ ARC DISTANCE OF 374.67 FEET (CHORD DISTANCE OF 374.52 FEET, CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 87 DEGREES
...... PR z ] I 8 \ 15'37" EAST AND DELTA ANGLE OF 05 DEGREES 28'35") TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. ALL LYING AND BEING
............ | O i 8 IN SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 31 WEST, ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA. CONTAINING 3.09 ACRES
------ - o 3 \ MORE OR LESS.
...... “ Ll.i<
............. “ l E % L.>.I
"""" I £ é s I ™ THE UNDERSIGNED CLIENT(S) ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT AND ACCEPTANCE OF THIS SURVEY:
""" = TAX I.D.
'''''''''''' ] I z = 3:: 2y #19-25-331-3401-00G-005
...... ” 2 L g I i % (O.R. BOOK(SSCT;’-'Q‘#,L)PAGE 15186)
...... o 00
""" on ™ = (TEEN CHALLENGE) GLOBE MISSIONARY EVANGELISM INC.
""" | @ oz G2 I OUT PARCEL -
............ e ol £ )
TOP ELEVATION b
------ I = 3323 'é“_. i g (PROPOSED FOR SALE) Z . THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS FOR TITLE TRANSACTION AND ITS ACCOMPANYING MORTGAGE.
lg 5 (APPROXIMATELY 1.39 ACRES) Y n.:-;"é’oé«g* THIS MAP IS CERTIFIED AS MEETING THE FLORIDA MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS TO THE
3 | 7 @ /G"@si“ FOLLOWING AND IS FOR THE BENEFIT OF ONLY THE FOLLOWING LISTED CLIENT(S), AGENT(S)
= - AND COMPANIES:
I TAX 1. \\ GLOBE MISSIONARY EVANGELISM INC.
A PORTION OF #19-2S5-31-3401-000-004
(O.R. BOOK 4440, PAGE 108) \
I (COMMERCIAL) \
\
: \
_ \
I | \
; : \
covtior s | " T k : AL L=718.58(0) \ POINT OF
euccrc® /L] STATON g GLoBE NTERNATIONA L=333.74'(F ] Loia ‘5-83('80&” \ COMMENCEMENT
METER ol 4 1 R=3919_83,8F o =10"30°33°(D) \ (SOUTHEAST CORNER SECTION 19...)
Vi CKGEMB%FXKO %zfgzigé’;;’s ‘L POINT OF | A=10°32"10"(F) \ (NOT FOUND) ‘
2] = .64’ | = 97’
st ] n ROSae (D) BEGINNING | S EnartaartR '
N89'56'37"W 298.83°(F) MW, Whar o= ¢ e Eisisg o ] . $ BRG=S79°16’02 EED}
E———E—"E % E E E £ —E E £ £ E 'f‘:fB: | BRG=S79°29"10"E(F ® SOUTH LINE SECTION 19.. ; : ; _ : ; ik
. L=3 - o ek m&‘ ‘ NORTH LINE SECTION 22... $89°59°39™W 1550.20°(D) V
=374.67°(D e s
L=373.74'(F) STy e \\ NORTHERLY Mo = . H
GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS —— GAS ik R=391§xsa§_°§f Bl e e S g e gL |
Af05:28:35: D) | AS——— S ——GAs——__ ag AS— o \ q_h 2 a ': o
EDGE OF ASPHALT %-—EESNig; z.st' D T GAS —— A — A5 dak X .8 uN-: ;03 D
............................................. gRéENS:_-373_60,§F TGAS-—-—. X b o
.............................................. = 87‘15’37 E D b \
''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' BRG=387'15'03"E£F; & \
............................................... 8590 HIG A A TR R ST R, T T I s — EDGE - -(f-\; \
..................... WEST BOUND TRAFFIC (two Lanes). ... 9920 HIGHWAY 98 (STATE ROAD #298B) ASPHALT
''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' (ZOO'R/W) ................................................................................................................................ NOT VALID WITHOUT THE ORIGINAL BLUE SIGNATURE AND THE ORIGINAL RAISED SEAL OF A FLORIDA LICENSED SURVEYOR AND MAPPER
m“ L T M D RS A A T T4 T TR 8 - pesTem—
S T I IR N I Yy OO R SsS C I F T T L T o1 I
EMPIRE LAND SURVEYING, INC. SEEII0NS | e s DATE_7_ I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE UNDER MY RESPONSIBLE CHARGE AND
: ' 3) EASEMENT TO 40’ WIDE ‘7 ..~ | N/A 11/21/14 MEETS THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS AS SET FORTH BY THE FLORIDA BOARD
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING < SERVING NORTHWEST FLORIDA ) iy N/ fet/is PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS IN FLORIDA ADMINISTRATION CODE
= | 7 & CHAPTER 5J-17.050, 5J—17.051 AND 5J—17.052, PURSUANT TO SECTION 472.027 FLORIDA STATUTES.
8720 N. PALAFOX STREET, PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32534 W, ’_ i ; !
PHONE: 850—-477-3745——-FAX: 850—-477-3705 POSSIBLE ENCROACHMENTS: | DIRT DRAINAGE DITCH . /'}f:{‘:);«;n‘i"f‘ Z {,7:%“}: NOVEMBER 21, 2014 LELAND M. EMPIE, P.S.M.
LICENSED BUSINESS #6993, STATE OF FLORIDA SIGN, CONCRETE, GRAVEL, GUY ANCHOR, & BURIED UTILITIES b / PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER, NO. 5766, STATE OF FLORIDA DATE

E:\Documents and Settings\LEES\Desktop\089-06-3.dwg, 11/21/2014 11:15:01 AM, KIP




Chris Jones Escambia County Property Appraiser

e
01-35-

i |

1-2

14353104

—mi

1 DS 39 3 TEIT-I5I31- YT (Y
08-25-31-4_08:25-31-3 (T 137.25°51-1F37-25°31 2 mé“s_”_?
o L2 hiarieLblok 14-2530'2
5 08-25-31-2@ NN (R 35:25130- 111 LP
b 5? (A5 fsTHRTST] : ¥
o o 11725-3 1714 FLAXMAN:ST =
& 08-25-31-1 = = o | g
AUERAHESTIA NRDEREZ b CA187,
12:25:31 |48 B! E e
11-25-31-2 = iy AR
; : 2 = S oTEms= MM CA186
13-25-31 .{‘; 208 LILLIAN{HWY — E ;ﬁgﬁ E
2 =9 - v =
= o Sl ooen IEEH= =2 =T,
A% S = [=) i o =
Tt o ™ = e Lk
S §~q" 3 @-'E__;“ﬁ : By v 36-25-308 7 =
= = i Lid
| _19-25-31-1 & = S ] gl
= | b
8 20-25731-1]wimee &
5.;- ,é).m?ﬂ CHESTERTIELD S I E:;:.“ &HES-ES-JG-T <
fhg‘-.ES:rJf-E_.E il RO Zpatabss é‘g Z THGMFEG
i & 727 NG s AVE
= H'LER %hﬁ = R“[Ehﬁ
5 HERRYIRD 4 poBt®
¥ Cﬂ'l.E'EE'
= 20-25-31-2 5
g = - —
21-25-31-1F8CORRY DAL E | -
DR R
Mazl ;
" DE;?LLTE*
R— poa gy == WiHIGHWAYLS®
S S 53-28-30-2 ‘ca228*
£ o, 21-25:3152
& 2 o
= . - QHHH

=1
December 15, 2014

Map Grid US Highway

City Road All Roads

OJ

County Road Property Line
Interstate

State Road

o T O



Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

GLOBE MISSIONARY EVANGELISM INC
PO BOX 3040
PENSACOLA, FL 32516

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

REGAN OUIDA BAGGETT LTD PARTNERSHIP 1/2 INT
2704 HANOVER ST
DALLAS, TX 75225

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

TEEN CHALLENGE OF FLORIDA INC
15 W 10TH ST
COLUMBUS, GA 31901-2734

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

\A g ;
» ;\ Escambia County

3 Development Services Department
J8d 3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

REGAN OUIDA BAGGETT
2704 HANOVER ST
DALLAS, TX 75225-7922

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.



R & C CLARK LLC
705 PALOMAR DR
PENSACOLA, FL 32507

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.



Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, Florida, 32505
(850) 595-3550
Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

RECEIPT

Receipt No. : 624138 Date Issued. : 12/05/2014
Cashier ID:  VHOWENS

Application No. : PBA141200023

Project Name : CU-2015-01

PAYMENT INFO
Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment
Check
22409 $1,270.50 App ID : PBA141200023

$1,270.50 Total Check

Received From : GLOBE MISSIONARY EVANGELISM INC
Total Receipt Amount : $1,270.50
Change Due:  $0.00

APPLICATION INFO

Application # Invoice # Invoice Amt Balance Job Address

PBA141200023 715196 1,270.50 $0.00 8590 W 98 HWY, PENSACOLA, FL

Balance Due on this/these

otalAmonnte Q22020 80.00  Anplication(s) as of 12/5/2014

Receipt.rpt Page 1 of 1



Board of Adjustment 6. 4.

Meeting Date: 01/21/2015

CASE: CU-2015-02

APPLICANT: Ronnie L. and Ellen M. Couture
ADDRESS: 621 Quintette Rd.

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 33-2N-31-1101-000-020
ZONING DISTRICT: VR-2, Villages Residential
FUTURE LAND USE: RC, Rural Community
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:

The Applicants are seeking Conditional Use approval to allow an accessory structure
larger than a primary structure.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:6.03.01.E

E. Accessory structures.

Accessory structures to a residence (excluding agricultural zoning and farms) shall not
exceed 50 percent of the size of the primary structure or 500 square feet, whichever is
larger, for parcels up to two acres in size. Parcels of two to five acres in size may have
accessory structures up to 75 percent of the size of the primary structure and parcels
greater than five acres may have accessory structures up to 100 percent of the size of
the primary structure. Structures larger than the above allowed sizes shall require
conditional use approval from the BOA. Accessory buildings or guest residences on
waterfront lots shall require conditional use approval from the BOA to locate in a front
yard of the principle dwelling and shall not be located within 60 feet of a front property
line. If the parcel is zoned commercial, the accessory structure may be larger than the
above standard but in such case, it shall require site plan approval as a commercial
structure in accordance with article 4, part Il.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2.05.03

CRITERION (1)



On-site circulation. Ingress and egress to property and proposed structures thereon with
particular reference to automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience, traffic flow
and control, on-site parking and loading, and access in case of fire or catastrophe.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The structure will be located on a residential parcel accessed by driveway connecting to
Quintette Rd.

CRITERION (2)

Nuisance. Adverse impact such as noise, glare, smoke, odor or other harmful effects
(electrical interference, hazardous materials, etc.) of the conditional use on adjoining
properties and properties generally in the District.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff finds no nuisances associated with the proposed use as a storage structure.

CRITERION (3)

Solid Waste. Refuse and service areas with particular reference to concurrency
requirements and items (1) and (2) above.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Solid waste service will be provided as needed.

CRITERION (4)

Utilities. Utilities with reference to concurrency requirements, location, availability and
compatibility with surrounding land uses.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Any necessary utilities will be provided by the Applicants.

CRITERION (5)

Buffers. The buffer may be a landscaped natural barrier, a natural barrier or a landscaped
or natural barrier supplemented with fencing or other man-made barriers, so long as the
function of the buffer and the intent of Policy FLU 1.1.9 of the Comprehensive Plan and
the provisions of Section 7.01.06 of the Land Development Code are fulfilled.
FINDINGS-OF-FACT

No buffers are required with this residential use.

CRITERION (6)



Signs. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to glare, traffic safety,
economic effect, and compatibility and harmony with properties in the District.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

No signs are proposed with the requested use.

CRITERION (7)

Environment impact. Impacts to protected trees, wetlands, water bodies, stormwater
management or other natural features of the subject parcel.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff finds no environmental impacts associated with the proposed use.

CRITERION (8)

Neighborhood impact. General compatibility with adjacent properties and other property
in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use should be compatible with the adjacent properties.

CRITERION (9)

Other requirements of Code. The proposed Conditional Use is consistent with all other
relevant provisions of this Code.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed Conditional Use is consistent with all other relevant provisions of this
Code.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff finds that the proposed use meets all of the required criteria and recommends
approval of the request as submitted.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS:

Attachments
Working Case File CU-2015-02




CU-2015-02



This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

m KX
CHESHIRE-DR o &

ABERDEEN.DR

AM-LN
m

HABERSH
B

CEDAR-TREE_LN

CU-2015-02
LOCATION MAP

= PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
— MINOR ARTERIAL

= COLLECTOR

1,000 2,000 3,000
Ft

wr

—— LOCAL ROAD

X\




V-5

V-5

CARRING_LON_LAKES BLVD

W QUINTETTE-RD

V-5

LVD

CARRINGTON LAKES' B’

This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

VR-2

VR-2

CU-2015-02

500" RADIUS ZONING

VR-1

VR-1

300 600

900

Ft

[ ] PARCELS —
— PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

— MINOR ARTERIAL
= COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD




v\‘g\A >
CU'201 5'02 [ ] PARCELS

A‘om“‘“.
- PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

This ma
e Gl FUTURE LAND USE — MINOR ARTERIAL
Saanioedocarss o il —— COLLECTOR

which it was gathered.
—— LOCAL ROAD

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.




This map
is provided for information

guaranteed accurate or suitable |

for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer
Planning and Zoning Dept.

Pt 5

-2015-0 d PARCELS
—— PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
—— MINOR ARTERIAL
—— COLLECTOR
—— LOCAL ROAD




APPLICATION

Please check application tfype: &l Conditional Use Request for: \Por LS )\Bf
O Administrative Appeal [] Variance Request for:
O Development Order Extension [0 Rezoning Request from: to:

Name & address of current owner(s) as shown on public records of Escambia County, FL

Donage L. Coudure & Ellen M. Coudh D 38E LRI
Owner(s) Name:_. Onna g L. COudure § Ellen M. LOuwhiCphone: &2 SEY-LER
address:_(p2. 1 (Suintette RA Emait (300 & Coudure@ah oo, Con

[ Check here if the property owner(s) is authorizing an agent as the applicant and complete the Affidavit of Owner and
Limited Power of Attorney form attached herein.

Property Address: (o GL,U e bte pd ) Ca ritonmect, FL 32823

Property Reference Number(s)/Legal Description: 332N NNOL 000020 = See alte obacl (‘t?‘rﬁ\j C";F
[€5al deseriphon

By my signature, | hereby certify that:

1) | am duly qualified as owner(s) or authorized agent to make such application, this application is of my own choosing,
and staff has explained all procedures relating to this request; and

2) Al information given is accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief, and | understand that deliberate
misrepresentation of such information will be grounds for denial or reversal of this application and/or revocation of
any approval based upon this application; and

3) lunderstand that there are no guarantees as to the outcome of this request, and that the application fee is non-
refundable; and

4) | authorize County staff to enter upon the property referenced herein at any reasonable time for purposes of site
inspection and authorize placement of a public notice sign(s) on the property referenced herein at a location(s) to be
determined by County staff; and

5) | am aware that Public Hearing notices (legal ad and/or postcards) for the request shall be provided by the
Development Services Bureau.

Signature of Owner/Agent Pﬁnie& Ném;a Owner/Agent Date
hY
gf%MMa_ K@g RO‘I’V\IE/ LCCLM lg"”"}\/
[ 4

Signature of Owner Printed Name of Owner Date
=
STATE OF V\O\".\&(h COUNTY OF &3 ¢ mO\LL—
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ___{1 day of b&ce mbey” 20 14 |

by QO]’\(\-\L L C:_\;-U\\,um

Personally Known [E/OR Produced Identification[]. Type of Identification Produced:

g | s ASHLEY E- HARVEY
. (s m\u\sx;g\x T Q,}’}/ . ,l?;\q\ug E M‘“‘f"“‘! » Y27 o commission # Fr1006ss
i Jota i d Not .
i r(ynmary seal must be affixed) SRR S %“”’ EXPIRES-AP'“ 86,2018
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY CASE NUMBER: C/ \k = QWD ‘5 = D Q\
Meeting Date(s):O t 5 Q ]’f N Accepted/Verified by: “D:H ] D - Date@"_\" )

Feos Pait: 5 /27050 Receipt: (L 3b S0 pemitt_ PR 141 2 0nn2S

Page 1 Revised 05-23-11



RONNIE L. COUTURE AND ELLEN M. COUTURE
621 Quintette Road, Cantonment, FL 32533

Escambia County Board of Adjustment
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, FL 32505

Re: 621 Quintette Road, Cantonment, FL 32533
Conditional Use (Oversized Storage Building)

Dear Board Members:

We are requesting the Board of Adjustment to grant a conditional use for our residential
site, to allow our enclosed, detached storage building to exceed the footprint of our house. The
storage building is to be located beside our residential structure. The purpose of the building is
to store my boat, several trailers, yard equipment, several trucks and hobby antique vehicles out
of the weather and out of the yard. We believe this conditional use will be in line with the spirit
of the zoning classification for the area, because it will reduce clutter, protect my assets from
weathering and theft, and generally allow us to maintain our property and equipment in a better
state.

Regarding the various criteria to be considered:
1. On-site circulation — The site is approximately 7 acres, and consist of
only one single-family residence under construction and the referenced
storage building, so on-site circulation should not be an issue.
2. Nuisance — We believe the building will, if anything, improve the
layout and aesthetics of our property because the referenced items will be

able to be stored out of the yard and out of sight.

3. Solid Waste — Unaffected.

4. Utilities — None required, other than possibly electrical power for
lighting within the building.

5. Buffers — The subject property is not completely cleared, and
visibility of the affected area is minimal.

6. Signs — None required.
7. Environmental impact — None.

8. Neighborhood impact — None.



9.  Other requirements of Code — We are not aware of any other code
requirements that will be relevant to a increase size allowance for our
storage building.

Your consideration of our request is greatly appreciated. Please let us know if there is
anything further we can provide to assist in your review.

Sincerely, W Q{/ é
i

Ronnie and Ellen Couture



0'

L : ) Pam Childers
r} THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO: CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT
I B ESCAMBIA COUNTY FLORIDA
anna Berry g&sm 2014048249 07/09/2014 at 02:30 PM
SURETY LAND TITLE OF FLORIDA, LLC FF REC BK: 7193 PG: 1337 - 1339 Doc Type: WD

RECORDING: $27.00 Deed Stamps $441.00

2600 N. 12th Avenue
PENSACOLA, FL 32503
Property Appraisers Parcel Identification (Folio) Number: 332N31- 1101-000-020

\YoS- 377
WARRANTY DEED

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDING DATA

THIS WARRANTY DEED, made the ‘ day of July, 2014 by Thao T. Brewer and Larry V. Brewer, wife and
husband , whose post office address is 667 Pinebrook Circle, Cantonment, FL 32533 herein called the grantors, to Ronnie L.
Couture whose post office address is 2121 Racer Lane, Cantonment, FL 32533, hereinafter called the Grantee:

(Wherever used herein the terms "grantor" and "grantee” include all the parties to this instrument and the heirs, legal representatives and assigns of
individuals, and the successors and assigns of corporations)

WITNESSE T H: That the grantors, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND 00/100'S ($10.00) Dollars and other
valuable considerations, receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, hereby grants, bargains, sells, aliens, remises, releases, conveys and
confirms unto the grantee all that certain land situate in ESCAMBIA County, State of Florida, viz.:

See Attached Exhibit "A"

Subject to casements, restrictions and reservations of record and taxes for the year 2014 and thereafter.

Said property is not the homestead property of grantor
TOGETHER, with all the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in anywise appertaining,
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, the same in fee simple forever.
AND, the grantors hereby covenant with said grantee that the grantors are lawfully seized of said land in fee simple; that the grantors
have good right and lawful authority to sell and convey said land, and hereby warrant the title to said land and will defend the same

against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever; and that said land is free of all encumbrances, except taxes accruing subsequent
to December 31, 2013.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said grantors have éigned and sealed these presents' the day and year first above written.

(Mdﬂ (/gtl,{/w

ao T. Brewer

Amgt) Bppe D

Larry V. Bre er

Signed, sealed and delivered in the presence of:

L, oset  Surred

Witness #2 Printed Name

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF ESCAMBIA

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this | day of July, 2014 by Thao T. Brewer and Larry V. Brewer who are
personally known to me or have produced llh L as identification.

VL e

SEAL

& m.”‘/o JANNA BERRY

« W COMMISSION 8 EF 073734
j * EXPIRES: March 14, 2015
e oSS Bonded Tho Budel Noary Sarvices

Printed Notary Name

My Commission Expires:



Exhibit “A”

Commence at a concrete monument at the Northeast corner of Section 33, Township 2
North, Range 31 West, Escambia County, Florida; thence run North 86 degrees 54
minutes 00 seconds West along the North line of said Section, a distance of 475.04 feet;
thence run South 02 degrees 54 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 43.03 feet to
an intersection with the South right of way line of Quintette Road (RW Varies) for the
Point of Beginning; thence continue South 02 degrees 54 minutes 06 seconds West, a
distance of 1274.00 feet to the South line of the Northeast quarter of the Northeast
quarter of said Section 33; thence run South 87 degrees 01 minutes 49 seconds East
along the South line of the Northeast quarter of the Northeast quarter of said Section, a
distance of 236.15 feet; thence run North 02 degrees 57 minutes 39 seconds East, a
distance of 1276.04 feet to the intersection with said South right of way line of Quintette
Road; thence run North 87 degrees 30 minutes 47 seconds West along said South right
of way line, a distance of 237.48 feet to the Point of Beginning. The above described

parcel of land is situated in Section 33, Township 2 North, Range 31 West, Escambia
County, Florida.



RESIDENTIAL SALES
ABUTTING ROADWAY
MAINTENANCE DISCLOSURE

ATTENTION: Pursuant to Escambia County Code of Ordinances Chapter 1-29.2, Article
V, sellers of residential lots are required to disclose to buyers whether abutting roadways
will be maintained by Escambia County. The disclosure must additionally provide that
Escambia County does not accept roads for maintenance that have not been built or
improved to meet county standards. Escambia County Code of Ordinance Chapter 1-
29.2, Article V requires this disclosure be attached along with other attachments to the
deed or other method of conveyance required to be made a part of the public records of
Escambia County, Florida. Note: Acceptance for filing by County employees of this
disclosure shall in no way be construed as an acknowledgment by the County of the
veracity of any disclosure statement.

Name of roadway: Quintette Road

Legal Address of Property: 601 Quintette Road, Pensacola, Fl. 32523

" The County ( X ) has accepted ( ) has not accepted the abutting
roadway for maintenance.

This form completed by:
Surety Land Tltle Inc.
2600 North 12" Avenue
Pensacola, FL 32503
AS TO SELLER (S): Witness to Seller(s):

R&W

/%W B

Larry V. Br

ASTQBUYER (S): @@ Witness to Buyer(s)

onnie L. Couture

THIS FORM APPROVED BY-THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY. BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS. Effective: 4/15/95



8
Bl 8
BNl ¢ ,
Ao 8 ]§
" ® e
=1 L 4+
8 3

8

<
4
h‘)
5
o
=
g
P9
18
N
| g%
‘g
r—_______ C-502'54°06°W 1274.00" | <
° T T T Ta 4'/
s g | =
I < cl
i & ;|38
o N ,l 3] sg
o v BT
© < a4
[ 2 T
— s N <
T T T e — e < 1?9 %3
R — - — — & )F 88
0-NOZ'57'39 1276.04' ll:
g

E o
T A0S M

G3L1vdNN

152 1C DONVY HLHON T IMSMROL
TC_NOUIIS 50 UINNOD ISYIHULHON

g‘ S“ﬁ “2 5

g n§§

Dlno\'l

g as;sss“ﬂ‘max
a1

'#LZ1 0 JONVISIO

0L 1334 0O

43

52
o
~
HIMON T
3noev
3NN
'Qvoy
A Q1
0
nmmmwmmwmgcm
1323 ¥CSLr 20 3MNVISKD v 'NOUIGS OVS JO INM HINCN JKL

‘wmmmnsmmwammm
£ Qvoy LN

v
JONINNIO3S JO INIOd 3HL ¥0J {SIWVA M/Y)

v'mmwmnmwmswmu

LSVIHLEON 3H1 30 3NN HINOS 3HL

20 400 HINOS 3HL NI NOUWIISMAIN Ny 01 X




Chris Jones Escambia County Property Appraiser

™ 07-2N-3 1 08-ZN-317 09-2N-37 T PP v i
. L I 10-2N-31 —J 'f'.'-EN-jS'f i \12-25;-31
13-2N-32 ] J_II E SEAN-RD] |
r'::'.
’H ’-E; £ TARe RO 37-2N-31
18:2N-31 Keck Rp=e 2 2 i pr: AN N
-’_I 5‘::_[ 15-’2N:31-—|:§ 15-2N-31_ = ! \
- r -ﬁh )
| l '.'?.-2N-3'.'_]__ §§ s 2 h— P ?‘“f
[=] - Q=2 __| '~
y = z e oz =50 = d
i 50 z= 3-2-5 13-2N-31
196 FT11GH WA+ 1 e ek = o] 14-2N-31 /
23.2N-32 = 2
T | =3 STRALGHN S
19-2N-31 = VICTORY = g
= o I i UN I-II'J
it /o 2 —
J "Ia.r‘,? "‘nE ] E"—"
‘{ L E - o = | —
&, Sy 25299:9N- 31— = |
BLE <, ) 1 =7
*‘-’U-'m%p' g \LUEEH ] 23-2N-31
RS 2 22-2N-31 c“‘J&LN J,
4 B - I".I F’??.aﬂ
LE=1yr. ﬁp
neal * B MATHISON kD R
25-2N-32 l I I-i I | y DAMIELLE 8
COUNTRY:HILLS TR —— LN
i I “[LL! SIDR 27-2N-31-1 T ¥ien Eq@-
e e 29-2N-31 (NS
§ LL28-2N-31 g & [P
~ - S CHIRPER: - il
3 HE 5 R\272N-§1:2= Y = W&—‘ 25-2N-31
- Sla £ 25, & 26-2N-3711-L_ ﬁ._u*r
- = = Py = B 18
= ® g Ly
= Z E]’Eﬂ&%}?\. 2 =
(53 = On 5
sy W OfS 5T, 2=
& s W QUINTETTERD e
hs - — HIE e
21 e — 1OME'CIR a LN..I- I
= - J L = & == 4_]
qu"'j"- 2 f—1= & 954 =
= 32-2N-31. S m—— = g 11 ﬂﬁ]
' ' 352N-31 d_F—=_ r Ialg- 36-2N-31
) .g‘i o9 —< SHOEMa ““;‘ﬂﬁm d ] E—--MEHEEIZIE:RD-
1?9 % pOWER™ —S—34-2N-31LESTATE g?fl l ]’L I“_1
L 3“-" 35:2N-31 i
2 S E W -
ol=-2 - _— N
i Hray 7 | = %E :'EL
b EDAﬁ.TF!EE?LN - II I £ —
\ S | —— T = = I
i T HTITT g A
[ . . Ll . cDOLEY: 1 ==
— : S T G A '4,-;{’?_;“, e WILLIAMS: DITCH-RD
[06-1N-31 o7 05-1N-31 . aidnas o K Smnrl
= : ) -g - F-I‘EFLL:HD-'?.{;P
g (38 [ E koL, g@-ﬂﬁ e ui 01-1N-31~9
& Lok Eﬁnﬂa""”'s"' ELYMILDR .\_;._“__
Q‘T :l ,_ -+ E =1 | f'{r}? [y —
M| S LN &
ji ' WELL'LrNErRE F.DRREQ; I
(,?TEF i
£ el 09:IN231-1 = ,?;q;l 2
fnd S DESQTO 5 W =] VIRECEN T D
£ 07-1N-31 g [ a e &= g bR | X
F S 08.1N:=31 - J, 10-1N-31-1 g 11-1IN-31-1 et
= = = = [l =
= e 2 3
3 o £ =71 10-1N-31; 205 E TS 12-1N-31 3
g3 09:1N-31-2 tOCRvERS(ZIE  11-1N31-2 a
= ol qp E > "']ﬂ ) s L
= = = [u] ﬁ — GASJ‘GN . < {?.P \M
n| u 2 4@‘" = 1 4}3‘% Bl s W % Fee
m 5 g Tal | e s5ion A0 14-1N-31;1
L
SN 18-1N-31 i ST Jam ] :
) 17-1N;31:1, 16-1N-3121 15-1N-31 14:1N-31-2,13-1N-31
December 15, 2014 1:34,938
Map Grid (I) 0.4 0;8 1]6 mi
I L T L || T —1 r |I 1
—  City Road 0 0.5 1 2 km

County Road
Interstate
State Road
US Highway
All Roads
Property Line



Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

COUTURE RONNIE L
2121 RACER LANE
CANTONMENT, FL 32533

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

BRYANT CHARLES F & PATRICIA
13109 BEGONIA LN
CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

SALINAS ALBERTO Y &
6115 SAUFLEY PINES RD
PENSACOLA, FL 32526

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

\A g ;
» ;\ Escambia County

3 Development Services Department
J8d 3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

CRABTREE JAMES K & DONNA M
601 W QUINTETTE RD
CANTONMENT, FL 32533

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.



Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

ESTES BREWSTER FARMS LLC
547 N MONROE ST., Suite 203
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

MCCANTS GENE W & SHIRLEY F
629 W QUINTETTE RD
CANTONMENT, FL 32533

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

FITZPATRICK DAVID & DIANE
4325 CRABTREE CHURCH RD
MOLINO, FL 32577

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

\A g ;
» ;\ Escambia County

3 Development Services Department
J8d 3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

PROVIDENCE BAPTIST CHURCH OF
PO BOX 533
CANTONMENT, FL 32533

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.



Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

SHERRILL MICHAEL L & SCHERRY D
611 W QUINTETTE RD
CANTONMENT, FL 32533

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

ANTHONY CODY
2961 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD
CANTONMENT, FL 32533

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

HORTON D R INC
25366 PROFIT DR
DAPHNE, AL 36526

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

\A g ;
» ;\ Escambia County

3 Development Services Department
J8d 3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

LAKES OF CARRINGTON HOMEOWNERS
942 ABERDEEN DR
CANTONMENT, FL 32533

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.



Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

GREEN KEVIN JEROME &
3001 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD
CANTONMENT, FL 32533

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

CASSEVAH ROBERT A Il &
2607 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD
CANTONMENT, FL 32533

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

LAKE MARK &
2601 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD
CANTONMENT, FL 32533

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

\A g ;
» ;\ Escambia County

3 Development Services Department
J8d 3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

KREBS TERRY G &
2991 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD
CANTONMENT, FL 32533

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.



Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

CHARTERBANK
1233 O G SKINNER DR
WEST POINT, GA 31833

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

CHARYA MADHU &
2978 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD
CANTONMENT, FL 32533

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

MADRIL BUILDERS LLC
3216 S HIGHWAY 95A
CANTONMENT, FL 32533

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

\A g ;
» ;\ Escambia County

3 Development Services Department
J8d 3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

LEWIS LEONA RUTH
1500 W QUINTETTE RD
CANTONMENT, FL 32533

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.



Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

MCCRAY RICHARD LEEHELL &
2613 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD
CANTONMENT, FL 32533

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

Escambia County

Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

HENDERSON DWAYNE C
2612 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD
CANTONMENT, FL 32533

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

YOUNG PATRICIA
2997 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD
CANTONMENT, FL 32533

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.

\A g ;
» ;\ Escambia County

3 Development Services Department
J8d 3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’'s Office
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing. If you have any questions,
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475.



Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, Florida, 32505
(850) 595-3550
Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

RECEIPT

Receipt No. : 624580 Date Issued. : 12/11/2014
Cashier ID: VHOWENS

Application No. : PBA141200025

Project Name : CU-2015-02

PAYMENT INFO

Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment

Check
289 $1,270.50 App ID : PBA141200025

$1,270.50  Total Check

Received From: RONNIE COUTURE
Total Receipt Amount : $1,270.50
Change Due :  $0.00

APPLICATION INFO

Application # Invoice # Invoice Amt Balance Job Address

PBA141200025 715630 1,270.50 $0.00 621 QUINTETTE RD, PENSACOLA, FL

Balance Due on this/these

L i TS a2l $0.00  Application(s) as of 12/12/2014

Receipt.rpt Page 1 of 1



	Agenda
	Item_05._aitem_7443
	Item_06.1. V-2015-01
	V-2015-01

	Maps

	Location

	Zoning

	FLU

	Aerial

	Letter of Request

	Application

	Power of Attorney 

	Proof of Ownership

	Site Plan

	Survey

	Mailing List Cards

	Mailing Map


	Item_06.2. V-2015-02
	V-2015-02

	Maps

	Location

	Zoning

	FLU

	Aerial

	Overlay

	Letter of Request

	Application

	Power of Attorney

	Proof of Ownership

	Site Plan

	Mailing List Cards 
	Mailing Map

	Receipt


	Item_06.3. CU-2015-01
	CU-2015-01

	Maps

	Location

	Zoning

	FLU

	Aerial

	Letter of Request

	Application

	Project Narrative from Pre-App

	Power of Attorney

	Proof of Ownership

	Warranty Deed

	Site Plan

	Survey

	Mailing Map

	Mailing List Cards

	Receipt


	Item_06.4. CU-2015-02
	CU-2015-02

	Maps

	Location

	Zoning

	FLU

	Aerial

	Application

	Letter of Request

	Proof of Ownership

	Site Plan

	Mailing Map

	Mailing List Cards

	Receipt



